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STATE OF SQUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL BESSIONS
COUNTYOF v Groenvitle. ; . 0-1 Y el o n" "P "° “ m
STATE vs ) INDICTMENT/CASEH: ___,2,;’5 ?—&5 2
' ) o N o
] am: 2021A2320803428
———)  Dale of Offense: ~ 10/3/2021 __
———)  $C.Cods§ ¢ 16-23:0020 _
. ; COR Coda'#; ~ 0044 .
§' SENTENCE SHEET
Clly.State
)
)
*CDLYes [ No [JCMV Yes (3 No [J HazmiatYes [ No [J
in disposition of the abovo indictment comas now.-the Defehdant who was 0 CONVICTEDOF  or RPLEADS
TO: WEAPONS, UNU\WFUL CARRYINGA PISTOL(GS) .
in vfotaﬂ_on of § 18-23-0020 of the S,C, Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # «/0044 »
- (XINON-VIOLENT OVIOLENT - [JSERIOUS  [JMOSTSERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS [J §17-2545
{ GSC wieninor 1st or CSC wiminor 3rd )
. Lesser Included Defendart Waives o B "
The charge Is:  [] AsIndicted, [] Offense; ‘B prggantient to Grand Jury. L (;/ (def.’s Iniials)
Thepteals: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentenc:, X} Recommandalion by ihe State.
ATTEST:
McCollum, Anthony "~ 8CBa  ‘Defendant =~ | SHANKLE,MORGAN SC Bar¥
‘ CLEARY
WHEREFORE, the Defendant Is committed to the [] State Dapartment of Corraction¥ oY "E’Bﬂﬂi}‘bemﬂon Center,
for a determinate térm of / daydimonthefyears/Time Served 0 Youthryl Offender Act not to excaed years
andlorlopayafineof $ provided ﬁat upon the service of ' &gﬁst)méntl.\élyearslﬁme Served and or payment
of § ; plus cosls and assessments as applicable”; the balanca Is suspendsd with probatlon for

months/years and subject to South Carélina Depariment of Probation, Parole and Peidon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are Incorporated by refarence.

Tha ggntence shall run : ﬁ,é - 1/ / _
ONCURRENT or D CONSECUTIVE to sentence an: / Zz/ 2!

{0 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to §.C, Code §24-13-4010 ba salcutated and applled SCDOC

days/months ?
. 0 Toinclude pme spent on monitored housa arrest prior to trial and sentencing. @
[J The Défendant Shall be Relédsed from County Detention Center. j‘} -

Pursuant to 18 U.8.C. § 522 and § 16-25-30 It Is unlawful for a parson convictad of 8 violation of § 16-; &t § 18""@%
(Domestic Violence ) ta ghip, transpart, possess, or recelve a firearm or ammunition. ¢ / d} q:‘
P
”iq L

e 6‘/,9
Q?Oa 7/0

"'.’

AN

Clowneyv #276073 (22C0207-AP) - Page 18 of 32~ S



STATE VS Richaig Vahdale Clownoy o mmcmENT.‘cASE# ),')— 3)'3/ 3

) : apscw. conomoua. A 2021Azszoeos423 ot
0O prup alfor . monlhs.lyeam
o And Other Terma Lhmd Beiow:
[3 Substsncs Atuse Counseung ‘ : [:l Complelion of GED [0 Random DruglAlechel tasting
O Atiand Voe. Rehab or Job Comp _ 0 hfo Canlact wilh [J Domestle Vioiance Intervantion Program
O Mentat Heatih Counsamg To [ May sorid WE
oL ' B ..bcgmnln.g
3] Sex Offehder Renfsfry pumuanttn &C Cade § 233430 - E} Pubuc SeMcu Ermlnymanlo ' - &ay'ilhouﬁm

D Central Rag\s.ry uf CHld Abuse and NegEad pumuanl to S C Cade §‘l7-25 ‘35

(] Othar
[] RESTITUTION: [ betarrsd [0 set. Waivas Hearlng (3 Ocdered
Totsh. § plus 20% fee: $ ,
Paymant Tarm - (] setby SCDPPPS’
Raciplent:.
*Flne: 3
Fine may be pd. in equal, cansacutive weektyfmonthly pmtr.'. of s ' Begionlng ]
- §14-1-208 (Assessments 107.5 %) C U - S T o
§14-1-21 1{A)XY) (Conv Surohama) _ . $100 [ :
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surchargé) $100 3 -
§56-5-2085 (OUI Assegement) §12 KRR
§58-1-266 (OUI Braath Test) 325 WY« U
§14-1-212 {Law Enfoica. Funding) $23 WAVASLY.
§14-1.243 (Drug deSumhwo) o N S st g T
§34-11-70(b}eind{c), and 34-11-80(c)ard(d) (Mmln Fraud Check Court COsu) , 2l $ L
§50-21-114(pUI Braath Test Fed) - ' ) o . : .;350 $ - -
§58—6—2942(J) (Vehlcle As&assmant} - SO .,j L _ ‘$40ien $.
3% to Caunty (if pals h\lm!a ments). J ' : o TBD . S N
a Appointed PD cr appolnlnd othsr counsel Proviao mqulms 3500 bo paid to Clark I A
during protistion and shall be co]iodad befcra any other fees, - - . K $5¢0 © .§ v

0] §173-30(8) Unpa]d Abpl.caﬂon Foe tobo pald to e Ptml-c Du'snder Fund S o TR
. _ TOTAL  §

Clerk of Court! Deputy cisrk:' ?w B UN.QM Presldlng Judqa .ﬂ% / &

-Judge Coda: a3 2 30

Cour: Reporter: m Crgmm_. C : sﬁmemgm L LEL
scoanT (ﬁmom REC EIVED ‘ Pagséofz
JUN 07 2022
. L {Vlsrmesmnm‘ .

Clowney #576073 (22C0507-AP) - Page 19 df 32



h | I THEGOURT, oF GEHERAL SEIBIONS
.;ms’ collan: R-- v d

lutﬁlcTMENtxcasE#: ' ,;R '3&2-'

AW 2021A2320803430
Date of Offonse:  10/3/2021

.80, Code§ : 16 2341500(}\)
CDR Code #: 3434

STATE OF soum CAROLINA
COUNTY OF ‘ Greenvilto

STATE

VS.

Richerd Van'&gfa.'CIpw;my

n

SENTENCE 8HEET

- e v S P N S e R e

*COL Yes [j No DCMVYQB D No D Hazmal Yes [] No [

In dbposlllon of the abiove Ind‘dmsnt comes now the Defendanl who was 0 CONV‘CTE? OF or RPLEADS

il

T0: WeBponsJPossassion of a Fireamm by 3 Pemon Convldad ol aVo‘or‘t Ciirne

In molaﬂon of § 18—23—0500(1\) » ) of the S.C. Cede cf Laws, bearing COR CQda# &34

[ NON-VIOLENT Owviotent  [JSERIOUS [jmosr SERIOUS []a.‘andatorycps (3 §tras4s

{ CSC wiminor. 18l or CSC wiminar 3rd )

o t.ossor Incuded Dafendant Walves e .
The‘cha:ge 8 [0 Aslndicted, 3 Offense, ™ Prosentment to Grand Jury. r Q, (def."s Initials)

The pleals: 7]

itheut Negotlations or Recommeandation, (] Negotiated Sentance,  [K] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

103781 QLC}\QBA LQDUJN.M %ﬂ ) T 101685

a"fccoﬂinﬁ,kﬁmonyr” T g aaw ‘ Defondanl \ SHANKLE, MORGAN SC Biir#
o : CLEARY

WHEREFORE, the Defondant is cammitied to the 0 st qunr{mont of comcuoéi“m” 't]jﬁ!ﬂﬁﬂii'bmnﬂon Cant,

" far B delenminate tam of 2 Mmhs{yoarsﬂ‘ime Served [:] Youthfui Oﬂandar Actnotto exoeed years

and/or o pay 8 fine of S a prowdad lhat upon the servics of daya’months!yuarsfr me Sarved and of payment
ol$

Plus ccs!s and assassmenta as applmbla the balanca ls auspmdad wuth probatien far

montf*sfyoan und subjw ie] Soum Carolmu Departmsnl of Probation, Parole and F’ardon Sarvicca tnndam condmons of
probation, whlch are lnw:pomted by retsrenca.

The s cobhalimn o : T 2. - "7/LZ°L/
[gcgﬁzsakemor ' : DGONSECUTWEto sentence o 546(0%'?’{

0 The Dafandan! Is to be givan cmd.t for tma servod pumuanl to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and app-led by SCDOC,
; : dayslmcnths :

O 1 lncluda tims apent op monﬂcmd house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[ 7Tte Bafendant Shell ba Raleased from Caunty Datentlon Center.

Pursuantto 18 US.C. § 922 and § 16:25:30 1t s urlawful fora person convictad of a violatian of § 18- QEGEIVE

{Domnt!c Viclencs }te lhlp. tranaport, pouau, or racolve a firearm ¢r ammunition. g
JUN g 5

-OF ¢ :
&gy § éﬁﬁgx;{?n on

Clownev #276073 (22C0207-AP) - Paae 13 of 32
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STATE Vs Richard Vandaze Clowmy _INDICTMENTIGASE® . .
' © speciL éonnmms o Avw 2021A2320603430 _
J prur aftar monmslyeari
“And Qther Tenm Listed Below:

" [ Substance Abuse Counssiing : [] Compielion ¢t GED [ Random DrugiAlcohol testing

[ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp | D No Contact with | D'd&ieaﬁd V}oiénc‘@ lﬁte_rvéﬁthn Program

7] Mental Health dwhgelii\g ' . [0  MaysevoWE |

. beglnnlng
[ Sex Offander Regrsiry“pursuarﬂ to SC ;de,e,s 23-3-430 © ., [Jeublic SeMce Employiment 0 days/hours

[0 Central Reglstry of Child Abuse and Negléct pursuant to §.C. Code §17-25-135,

(] other:
[} RE8TIVUTION: ] opeterred L] Der: Walves Hearing O ordred
Total: $ .. plus 20% fee: - $ :
PaymentTem - « O setby scopPPs
Reclplent: ‘
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in 8qual, conseculive weeklylmomhly pmts o! $ Beginning

*-§14-1:208 (Assesaments 107.5'%) - R . e
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surchargs) : $100 $
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surchayge) $100 $
§58-5-2086 (OUI Assessment) ' $12 '$
§56-1-288 (DU! Breath Test) - : . 825 $ .
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) : §25 .8

- §14-1-213 (Orug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11:70(bJand(c), and 34-1 1-80(c)and(d) (Admln Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§60-21-114(BUS Breath Test Fe) ) B - S
§58-5-2842(J) (Vehicla Assessmaént) ‘Hplea  §
3% to County (ff paid in Inslallmanta) . T80 $ & V)
[ Apointed PD or appointed other counsal, Proviso requiras $500 ba pald lo Clerk ' N

during probalion and shail be collected before any other fees. . $600 3

O §17-330(B) Unpaid Appllca!]on Fee 1o be paid to the’ Publlc Defender Fund ' ™S

, TOTAL

Clark of Couit/ Deputy Clark: YQJ& b U"Q‘Wremdmg Judge: . Zp [1 / W é.«é |

Judge Code: m_a\ao

Court Repoﬁar'. SUIS)-‘L ('thp?m SGnmnce Dats: b.l.lz
E o |
SCCAR217 (0712021) CE EVE Page 2 of 2
' YUNOT 202y
BW‘Q[”'J ne A Am-....,,.,
& .. :"IGN
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IN THE COURT OF GENERAI. SESSIONS .
o-s s mJ/o- 1\., wpho 14,500

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTYOF . _ Groenviile

STATE

INDICTMENTICASE# Y 2 ?

NW# - 2024A% 320803429

-Date of Offanae 4 0_/3/2021
 S.C.Code§ : 16:230030

COR Code #: 2384 7

l

SENTENCE SHEET

"COL Yes I no Clemvyes O No [ Hezmat Yes [ No [3

In dlsposluon of the abova indlctment.comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTEDOF  or [XIPLEADS
TO! Weapons. Possession Of A Pisto! By Perso

In violation of  § _16-23-0030 of ths S.C. Code of Laws, besring COR Cade # 2384

[XINON-VIOLENT OVIOLENT  [JSERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS 0 172545

{ CSC wiminar 1st ¢r'CSC wiminor 3id )

The charge ls: A Lesser Included Defendant Waives iR o
echarge is:  [J As Indicted, [] Offense, B presentmentto Grand Jury _&&e____(def-'s intials)

The plasis:
ATTEST: '

Without Negotlations or Recommendation, [] Negatiated Sentenca,  {X] Recommendation by the Siate.

103761 '(Q&m,ld: CCQ(UM}% B _/\_\msss'

" ‘McCollum, Anthony -~~~ ~SCBa' *~ -~~~ Defendant - - -\ - SHANKLE,MORGAN - - - SC-Bam#
CLEARY

WHEREFORE, the Defandant Is committed to the [[] State Department of Corractioftorney k[:]'jesmi}’betenﬂon Center,

for a delerminate tarm of dayefmeonthslyears/Time Served {3 Youthtui Offerder Act not to excaed years

andlar to paya fine of $

of$

provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

: pius costs and assezsments as appicable*; the balancs Is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Depariment of Probation, Parote and Pardon Sen'.es standard conditions of
probation, which are Incorporated by reference. v %

The sentoncs shall run

C$CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to gantanca on: M / "7/‘1 }'2/}« /

(] Tha Defendant is to be given credit lor time served pursuant to S.C. Gode §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
dayslmonths

] Toinclude ﬁme spant on monltorad house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Releasad fram County Datention Center. :

Pursuantto 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-28-80 ttis ufilawful for a ferson convicted of a vicl:iion o 46-25-68 -
(Domestic Violarice ) to ship, transport, posssss, of raceive a firearm or smunition. IVE %

Mmooy #D70nN72 122000 N7 ADY DAamna 1N ~f 2D



' s . %}W
STATE VS Rlchard Vandala Clownay lNDlCTMENTICASE#

. SPEC!AL CONDITIONS ANV 2021A2320603429
D PTUP after monthslyaars
T And Other Terms Listad Balow:
[J Substance Abuse Counsafing [0 Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol testing
[J Attand Voc. Rehib. or Job Gorp ‘ [j No Cantact with [J Domestic Violence Intervention Program
O Mental Heanh Counseling R | May serve WIE
beglnnmg
] Sex Offender R'eglsbry'pursuahtb §.C. Code'§ 23-3-430 [ Public Service Emplayment0 ___._____ dayaflhc_urs

O Cental Reglstry of Child Abuse and Neglac( pursuanl to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

g Olher'

[J RESTITUTION: ] Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing ] ordorad
Tota:: % plus 20% fea: $

Payment Tem : L 1 set by SCOPPPS

Reciplant:
“Fine: : $
Flne may be pd n equal consecutive weeklylmonthly pm!s of $ _ Beglnniag

§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ mm:
§14-1211(A)(2) (DU! Surcharge) : ' $100 sy
§56-5-2905 (DUI Assessment) . ' $12 $ I
§56-1-286 (DU! Breath Tast) 525 _$ : .Y,
§14-1-212 (Law Enforcs, Funding) $25 ;:ﬁﬁﬁ:
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) . $150 $ e
§34-11-70(bjand{c), and 34-11-0(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Cosls) 1 s o
§50-21 114(BUI Breath Test Fee) ] ' : $50 $ -
§56-5-2842(J) (Vehicle Assessment) - - _ B , $40/ea | § ~

3% to County (if paidlnlmtalkmonls) o - TBD $ ZZ I‘ -7

O Appolnted PD or appointed other counsel, Prov:so requires $500 be paid to Clerk o
. Quring probation and shall be callacted before any other fees.
D "§ 17-3-30(8) Unpald Application Fes to be pald to the Pubiic Defender Fund

Clerk of Court/ Depuly Clark: ?Q».Q. }) Umﬂbw:wdfesldlno Judgs: iQ (&(/’ %( oé/

Judge Code:

Court Reporter. M_____ Sentence Date: % l_. 'z 1
SCCA1T (07/2021) RE CE I V ED Page 2 of 2

JUN 07 2022

DMSION OF OLASSIFICATIGN
~ & INMATE nsconoa

I
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2O\ . G5- 23 ,
mbauonc/wns w 2&-21« Ot,':n

g wq

Conviction 5.C. Code §: LH‘S& 0,5' O

Convieton CORCode s _ O _7 _{ 7
_Drig‘lnal Scntanoe'

ORDER

mntinuaﬂonordam(ljhauadm s ' . i
e mmmma-mwmdwmm o '
. : 1- \

Thergfore, IT 18 onneﬁﬁdmat | 3 ,
mmmnmwmmwmmwewmrmdmtbamwwsm M@MWMW
of the orginal ssnlance, andior pay §

a ﬁ'mwnpmdndwuaneabemoudandtrmabovanamoddnfandanlberequtredtosawe monthafyears of the odginal
santence snd’or pay $ ; hereupon tu be rednitaled on peobalion, subject ta the condlions sat fosth In the
mmmwmmamw\&bw«

a meabcmnamedde{endamisWmdonpmba!maspmwdedrorlnmaa@mlmm subject 1o e condilicns s6l
forth therein and not mconsksténd with this order

0 protationis meduced lo me served undar supenvision and the defendant s dischargad from supervision on thia dsts,

a m;mwammuMmmw@mmmsm—wmmBmumed of first or third degree
/Ammlmmmmmammmw.m ¥ comactad of uny othar applicabla esx affensa egalnst & mindr).
Fl

nandal Oblgatons: Order catisliss: ] vl }61] hu@u judgment  ODeparimant foca
3 and other : @ OFines and othar fees

DRaatfmUon (and 20%) (srwarnga i ORestitulion (end 20%)

O Addhional Conditians ordered by thw Court:

A mowmn!hmnmmww hearing datention Uma on curent probatlon viclation 10 be oatoutated and
Bapeartment

azplied by the ST
w maammummmmuwmmudomummm (N/A B defendant has sesved prior BCDC tima).
/ﬂ The defendant has seived: { prior revocations endior instial SCOC fime.

(] mddmdmumpuﬂoutymudmmmnbmnwmpumwm§%
AW

This __ 14 deyot 2,
(‘E&m}ﬁe&— o T

Ywnhab,mmme-mneom L arvy s roveke or modlly | muwmm Jmmanramww
dmmnmﬂt«acﬁ)mnwmmﬂmmdm wmmtwhmwmdumdmhm

muwmmtronmd.orhmh-drudhmnmummmmmvmmmdmmmmmmdmm
probatian order. dyring the padad of sy prabiction. | hev recelied 8 copy of Dis Cout's order and all atisaliments.

Offender's Signature © Whnessed by
Signad this -7 - at ' \b’em\h\u, sC
Day Hontn  vaw
DPPPB Porm 9 (Bock) Reritlon: ¥ Revision Dals 13-28-2016 wmmmumrmmwmmm%

Clownev #226072{2200207 AR Raga-24-aie - . ==




D

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF .
o ) GENERAL SESSIONS $hd
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) % §
o 3 ) zols-cs-zs-msw (2018A2330201711) 2 5
The State of South Carolina ) 2018-6&23-02073 (2017A2330210689) 2 %
‘ o ) : - @M
v ) B

. . ) A

_ ) HIP/W eekenderlDay-Reporter
Richard Vapdgle Clowney ) : Termination Order
Défenda:ﬁ

This matter comes before me by the staff at the Greenville County Detention
Center. On Noyember 13, 2018 the Defendant, Richard Vapdale Clowney wes
sentenced 10 _2 vears on the Home Incarceration Program (HIP). The
Defendant failed to comply with the conditions of the program and has 517

homonths/yeam to left satisfy this sentence.
Therefore, it is ordered that the above named defendant:

&% Be required to serve 5°°onths/years to satisfy this sentence.

O Be reinstated to the pfogz'am,

e ‘599 olayS H%R -lermtrwf—& +hL tmmtml.v‘

IT IS SO ORDERED. Seﬂ’—er\&
L/!{dé 3t Judlcml Circuit
Greenville, Sopth Carolina :
Dated: | ] ’ )%: ;ow
Defendant HIP

Clowney #276073 (22C0207-AP) - Paae 26 of 32




o

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF:
o o ) GENERAL SESSIONS 2,5
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) g"i’,
; e
The State of South Carolina ) 2018-G$-23-04877 (2018A2330201711) =
Vs. ) 2018-GS-23-02073 amuzssozlosss) - gi
) e Ih
) g3
L ) HIP/Weekender/Day-choner
Richard Vandale Clowney ) Termination Order
Dcfehdant

This matter comes before me by the staff at the Greenville County Detention

Center. On Bovgmbgr 28,2018 the Defendant, Richard Vandale Clowney was
sentenced to 2_Years on the nearceration Program . The

Defendant failed to comply with the conditions of the program end has 712
hours/dayg/months/years left to satisfy this sentence.

Therefore, it is ordered that the above named defendant:

% Be required to serve Q days/ears to satisfy this sentence.

% Be reinstated to the program.

5( oter__NQ__credit for Pnaﬁ ;Qll He

sened
IT IS SO ORDERED. .
O L0 u
Judge, 13" Judicial Circuit
Greenville, South Carolina
Dated: ﬁ VAl , 2019

pmemnrr e Clowney-#276073 (226020 7-AP) —Page-25-0f-3 2 v mrmrr e
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WECE Y

WHEREFORE, th Detmdanz

fer & deteminaty tam 6f

dor o pey 8
11 £

NoT] "Harmat Veil

N )
N -
Wha g

0 CUJW‘CT‘@ OF ¢ -

O 15 yars tlor JAs600

epchfa]

2, [] Cousty Detention Ceiter,

fendur Ast ool to s Pl W
probation &;n m@f‘?’ / , P

Sarvices standerd condidolg 1 mabation,

on convicled of » viods
e or smmunition,

BPRCIAL CONDITIONS;

, be cabeubatad and epphid by BCDOG,
g7 X ChiM! Abuso cod Nuglece prramt i 8.C, Cods §17:25-135.
- oo 2 Bectlon 162520 or 14-35-65 (Domestic

Betrlsg  [JOrdered  PTUR

‘Reclpleny,

*Flie:

?)4-i-20§£4m101-_‘"3
\44-212A)1) (Gonv, Sarchirgs)
§144211{A)2) (DUI Brctisrgr)
136-5.2995 (DUY Asestmen)
§36-1-286 O Bresch Tox)
Proviso (Poblic Defiprobatios)
$14-1-212 (Lew Bnfirce, Puading)
§14-1-213 (Drug Count Saretings)
§5021-1)4(BLT Breats Tyt Pegy
§36-5-2942(1) (Vehiels Anemsencos)
¥ te County (i pold bu instal bnesity)

TOTAL

109
$100
$i2

Sise

a
Astand Voo, Rebab, 6r Job Corp,

m hqﬁn!:)xa

miAm&mg g } '
| b eg odilve woekiy/monthly
bogiming

heyvhours Public Servics Emphsyment

Presiding T

Cowt Regoria

. $ \
Clatufcaarvmm‘. ?0.-..0_ L- UM
M

Judgs Code:

Clownev #276073 (22C020+AP}-—




- JAIL TIME REPORT FOR SCDC TRANSFER
- "SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF CORREGTIONS
INMATE RECORDS OFFICE, PO BOX 21787, COLUMBIA, SC 29221-1787
OFEICE #: (803) 896-8531 FAX#: (803) 896~1217

\a

COUNTY SUBMITTING FORM: ____GREENVILLE.

PURSUANT TO SCSTATUTE 24:13-40 ... In every case in computing timé served by a prisoner, full
credit against the seitente shall be given for time served prior to trial and sentencing...

‘Date of Birth:

Nome s
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Arrest ' Charge . Warrant# (or) Release . | Reason for Release*
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Approved by: SGT.D. _ARMSTRON%D Date: b ,7 /LDL'Z—
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“Reasoii for Release (i.e., Explain zf transferred to another countylcity jail, or if inmate
bonded), Please submit this form at the time of the inmate’s transfer and admzl;siOn to
t};e SCDC, however, if unable to do so, please mail or Jax to the address or number listed
avove. ‘

(Jail Time Report form.doc) 04/07/00
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JAIL TIME reeortr FOR SCDC TRANSFER
SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
INMATE RECORDS OFFICE, PO BOX 21787, COLUMBIA, SC 29221-1787
OFFICE #: (803) 896-8531 FAX#: (803) 896-1217

COUNTY SUBMITTING FORM: ____Greenville

PURSUANT TO SC STATUTE 24-1340 ... In every case in compuﬁng time served by a prisoner; full
credit against the sentence shall be given for time served prior to trial and senténcing...

Name: Richard Vandale Clowney Date of Bitth: ; -
Social Security “ ) Race/Sex: - T
SID &: ” FBIF: '
Arrest Charge Warrantf (or) Release Reason for Release
Date Indictment ¥ - Date
Wi 2017A2330210689 | { , .
1/15/22 Violation of Probation - / U /M SCDC
1% 182302073 :
W# 2017A2330210689
10/5/21 Violation of Probation 10/29/21 Bond
1 # 182302073
Failure to Comply HIP W1 2017A2330210689
10/14/19 Distribution of Heroin 1172009 Se‘s‘(‘:’_egéed
1# 18230273
Failure to Comply HIP W 2017A2330210685 Condition of Bond
8127/19 Distribution of Heroin 8/30/19
» 1 8 18230273 HIP
Failure to Comply HIP W# 2017A2330210689 SCDC
5/24/19 Distribution of Heroin - 6/19/19 On Detainer
I # 18230273
W 2017A2330210689
12/14/17 Distribution of Heroin 12/15/17 Bond
1% 18230273
W4
12
Approved by: S. Jones 8755 Date: 1/20/22
Detajner:

*Reason for Release (i.¢., Explain if transferred to another countyicity jail, orif inmate bonded). Please submit this form

at the time of the insmdte’s transfer and admission to the SCDC, however, if unable to do so, please mail or fax to the
address or number listed above. .

(Jail Time Report form.doc)
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JAIL TI&E REPORT FOR SCDC TRANSFER, W

. SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

+ INMATE RECORDS OFFICE, PO BOX 21787, COLUMBIA, SC 29221-1787
' OFFICE #: (803) 896-8531  FAX#: (803) 896-1217

.
i,
o
e

T e

TH ; - . T
AR . ) i
COUNYY SUBMITTING FORM: ___Greenville |
PURSUANT TO SCSTATUTE 24-1340 ... In every case in computing time served by a ‘priSo‘nL’r‘, full
credit dgaitst the sentence shall be given for time served prior to trial and sentencing... : :
R ’ s :
Name: Riéﬁérd C‘lov;/ney Date of Bi‘rth‘: _ B
Social Secu;ti'_ 5 . d Tt i | Race/Sex -
e FBI #:
T Arrest Charge | "~ Warrant# (or) Indictment # Release | Reason for Release*
...Date i — Date
W # 201822330201711 h @
5/24/19 | ETC w/HIP- Poss cocainelst 6/14/19 SCDC
{u luhﬂjﬁﬁw Lorh Mo gonsdd
W # 201722330210689 (4 &
5/24/19 | FTC w/HIP-Distr Heroin 1st me 6/3§/19 SCDC
: 1 ;
L ! - —— Ly -
1#
W |
’ {
: 14
#*Detainer* 2018gs3900269 | w 4 ’!
1 2018a2330201711,
. |2017a2330210689 I
! wia .
14
Wi "
14
“Approved by: Officer T. Lowden Date: 6/12/19 |

*Reason for Release (i.e., Explain if transferred to another countyl/city jail, or if inmate bonded). Please submit this form

at the tinte oj the inmate’s transfer and admission to the SCDC, however, if unable to do so, please mail or fax to the
address or nyriber listed above,

{Jail Time Report form.doc) 04/07/00
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JAIL TII& REPORT FOR SCDC TRANSFER
SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF CORREGHIONS
INMATE RECORDS OFFICE, PO BOX 21787, COLUMBILA] 5C 29221-1787
OFFICE #: (803) 896-8531 FAXHK: (803) §96-1217

COUNTY SUBMITTING FORM: Greenville

PURSUANU'TO SC STATUTE 24-13-40 ... In every case in computing time served by a prisoner, full
credit agiinst the sentence shall be given for ime sefved prior to trial and sentencing...

Name:  Hichard (flmdncy Date of Birth:
mrif;’: Race/Sex: - A 7
s #; ’ B FBI #: |
 Arrest . Charge Warrant# (or) Indictment # Release Reason for Release*
| Date . . ' Date
: W # see all above .
8/30/19  Allabove charges i1 9/11/19 Time on HIP
T Wi
Iy
B Wk
14
N W 8
[4
' we
1#
Wi
! I#
S W ¢
. 14
Approved by: Officer .1 owden Date: 11/19/19

“Reason for Release (i.e., Explain if transferred to another county/city jail, or if inmate
bonded). Pleasc submit this {"orm at the time of the inmate’s transfer and admission to

t}zz).e. SCDZ, however, if unable to do so, please mail or fax to the address or number listed
aovouve. :

{Jail Time Report form.dac) 0407700
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JAIL 'rn\ﬁ REPORT FOR SCDC [RANSFI
SOUTH CAROLIN A DEPARTMEN’I‘ OF CORR, ‘CTIONS
INMATE RECORDS OFFICE PO BOX 21787 COLUMBIA SC 29221-1787

OFFICE #: (803) 896-8531

FAX#: (803) 896-1217

COUNTY SUBMITTING FORM:

PURSUANT TO SCSTATUTE 24-13-40 ..

Greénville

- In every case in computing time served by a prisoner, full
credit against the sentence shall be given for tlme served prior to trial and sentencing...

Name Richard lowncy Date of Blrth -
Soaal Securlly: _ .Race/Sex -
SID #: FBI 4.
Arrest T C harge Warrant# (or) Indictment # Release Reason for Release’
Date _ Date
W # 2018a2330201711
A 10114719 | FIC wy) LIP-poss cocaine base 11/20/19 | SCDC e
st . 14 2}34
W # 2017a2330210689
10/14/19 | FTC w/l IP-distr heroin 1st 11/20/19 | SCDC
14
W # 2017a2330210689 ,
N L/ES/0T L Distr heroin 1st 12/15/17 | Bond
14 \
| W # 201822330201711
‘N 2/25/18 Poss cocaine base 1st 2/27/18 Bond 9
1# S )
W ¥ see all above ,
L/27718 | Atlabove charges 12/11/18 | Time on HIP program
| '
W # see all above SCDC for Pa“iﬁl
5/24/19 All above charges 6/13/19 revocation/of sentence |{2°
I i Y
W # see all above . /
8/27/19 ! Allabove charges 8/30/19 Reinstated to HIP
- I# program
Approved by “Ofiicer I, Lowden Date: 11/19/19
-

*Reason Jor Release (i.c., Explain if transferred to another countz/cuy jail, or if inmate bonded). Please submit this form

at the lime of the mmnrc s lmnsfer and admission to the SCDC,

address or tumber listed above,

Clownev #276073 (22C0207-AP) -

(Jail Time Report form.doc)

owever, if unable to do 50, please mail or fax to the

04/07/00
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
ADMINISTRATIVE LAW COURT

Docket No. 22-ALJ-04-0207-AP

Richard Vandale Clowney, #276073, )
Appellant, ;

V. ; ORDER
South Carolina Department of Corrections, ;
Respondent. ;

_J

This matter comes before the South Carolina Administrative Law Court (Court or ALC)
pursuant to an appeal filed by Richard Vandale Clowney (Appellant), an inmate incarcerated with
South Carolina Department of Corrections (SCDC or Department), challenging the calculation of

his sentence-related credits.

FACTUAL BACKGROUND AND PROCEDURAL HISTORY
On November 13, 2018, Appellant pled guilty to distribution of heroin, first offense, in
violation of section 44-53-0370 of the South Carolina Code (2018 & Supp. 2022). He was

sentenced to eight years suspended to an active Home Incarceration Program (HIP) sentence of
two years to be monitored by Greenville County followed by eighteen months’ probation. While
serving the HIP sentence, Appellant violated the conditions of his sentence on two occasions.
After the first violation, the court discontinued his HIP on June 11, 2019, and required that he
serve six-months’ incarceration and then be reinstated to the program. The court did not give
Appellant credit for prior jail time served in applying the six-months sentence, although Appellant
was given two days of Hayes' credit. Following Appellant’s second HIP violation, on November
15, 2019, the court terminated the HIP including the reminder of the home incarceration to be
served and required Appellant to serve 500 days’ incarceration. Upon completion of that
incarceration, Appellant was released to serve the probationary portion of his sentence. Appellant
then violated his probation on January 19,2022. The court then revoked his probation and ordered
that he serve three years’ incarceration on the original eight-year sentence. Pursuant to the new

sentencing sheet, Appellant was to be given credit for pre-revocation hearing detention time on the

' See Hayes v State, 413 S.C. 553, 777 S.E.2d 6 (Ct. App. 2015).

e
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probation violation as well as credit for pretrial detention time served but next to this, in
parenthesis, the sheet stated “N/A if defendant has served prior S'CDC time.”

Thereafter, on June 1, 2022, ‘Appellant pled guilty to other charges, which included the
following violétions and resulting sentences lj unfawful possession of a pistol in violation of
section 16-23-0030 of the South Carolina Code for which he was sentenced to three years’
incarceration; 2) possession of a firearm by a person convicted of a violent erime'in violation of
section 16-23-500(A) of the South Carolina Code for which he was sentenced to three years’
incarceration;\and 3) unlawful carrying of a pistol in violation of section 16-23-0020 of the South
Cardiina Code and for which hie was sentenced Lo one year incarceration. All thrée firearm charges
were ordered to be served concurrently and backdated from December 22, 2021.

On June 8, 2022, the Department recei\;ed a Step | Grievance filed by Appellant, in which
he argued his sentence was miscalculated. Appellant asserted he was entitled to credit for time
served for the two years he was in HIP pursuant to section 24-13-40 of the South Carolina Code.
The Warden denied Appellant’s Step 1 Grievance, finding that Appellant’s “current sentence is a
probation violation. Any time served comes off the original 8-year sentence. Per Inmate Records
Office, any credit for house arrest must be ordered by the judge.” Appellant then filed a Step 2
Grievance on June 16, 2022, again, alleging the Department incorrectly calculated his pre-
revocation time served credit. His Step Two grievance was denied on July 7, 2022.

Appellant filed a Notice of Appeal with this Court on July 20, 2022, asserting that his
sentence was miscalculated. The case was assigned on August 4, 2022. Appellant filed his brief

on August 11, 2022.2 The Department filed the Record on Appeal on September 23, 2022. The

sl o

2 Since the case was assigned, Appellant has filed numerous documents with the Court. One specific document
was labeled “Brief,” which the Court interprets as his Appellant’s Brief. However, this document orily contains
general facts of the case and the relief requested. The document did not include a statement of the issues on appeal or
citations to legal authority, other than referencing one statute. Therefore, the brief is considered woefully deficient
See SCALC Rule 60; see also Potter v. Spartanburg School Dist. 7,395 S.C. 17,24, 716 S.E.2d 123, 127 (Ct. App.
2011) (“An issue is deemed abandoned if the argument in the brief is not supported by authority or is only
conclusory.”); State v. Porter, 389 S.C. 27, 35, 698 S.E.2d 237, 241 (Ct. App. 2010) (“An issue is deemed abandoned
and will not be considered on appeal if the argument is raised in a brief but not supported by authority.”); Medical
Univ. of South Carolina v. Arnaud, 360 S.C. 615, 620, 602 S.E.2d 747, 750 (2004) (finding that issues raised by the
appellant were deemed abandoned because the arguments on those issues were conclusory). Appellant also filed a
reply brief on August 30, 2022, prior to the Department’s brief being filed, that is woefully deficient. Nonetheless,
because South Carolina favors deciding cases on the merits, the Court will address Appellant’s issues. Mictronics,
Inc. v. S.C. Dep't of Revenue, 345 S.C. 506, 511, 548 S.E.2d 223, 226 (Ct. App. 2001). Moreover, on August 30,
2022, Appellant filed a document labeled “Motion” asserting his sentence was miscalculated. This Motion is denied
as the Court'is addressing his sentence calculation in this Order. On September 8, 2022, Appellant filed another
document labeled “Motion” in which he asks the Court to “immediately release [him] from SCDC restraint/custody
of these horrible conditions and cruel and unusual punishment of [his] liberty.” The Court denies this Motion as well.

Page 2 of 7



Department filed its brief on November 23, 2022.3 The Department also filed a Motion to
Supplement the Record on November 23, 2022.4

JU_RISDICTION/STANDARD OF REVIEW
The Court’s jurisdiction to hear this matter is derived from the decision of the South
Carolina Supreme Court in Al-Shabazz v. State, 338 S.C. 354, 527 S.E.2d 742 (2000). In A4l-

Shabazz, the Supreme Court set forth that the ALC has jurisdiction to review inmate appeals

involving state-created liberty interests in which an inmate contends that prison officials have
erroneously calculated his or her sentence. Id. The Court reviews these matters in “an appellate
capacity.” Id. at 388, 527 S.E.2d at 754.

“A reviewing court will not disturb findings of [an administrative agency] if its findings
are supported by substantial evidence on the record as a whole.” Pearson v. JPS Converter &
Indus. Corp., 327 S.C. 393,397,489 S.E.2d 219, 220 (Ct. App. 1997). A decision is supported by
“substantial evidence” when the record as a whole allows reasonable minds to reach the same
conclusion as the agency. Friends of the Earth v. Pub Serv. Comm 'n of S.C., 387 S.C. 360, 366,
692 S.E.2d 910, 913 (2010). The fact that the record presents the possibility of drawing two

inconsistent conclusions from the evidence does not prevent the agency’s factual findings from

Additionally, on October 17, 2022, Appellant filed a document labeled “Motion for Relief,” in which Appellant
requested the Court to “order the statutory requirement and make his opinion based on the all the evidence of the
whole record.” The Court denies this Motion. Then, on November 22, 2022, Appellant filed another “Motion for
Relief,” in which Appellant asserts the Department failed to comply with the Court rules when it failed to timely file
its brief. The Department filed its brief on November 23, 2022. The Department’s brief was due one hundred and ten
(110) days after the Notice of Assignment was filed, or November 22, 2022. SCALC Rule 60(A). Thus, it appears
to only be one day late; therefore, the Motion is also denied.

3 In its Brief, the Department included a “Partial Motion to Dismiss” section in which it argues that Appellant only
raised one issue in his Step One Grievance and that all issues other than that should be summarily dismissed as they
were not preserved for review. See Prince v. Beaufort Mem'l Hosp., 392 S.C. 599, 611, 709 S.E.2d 122, 128 (Ct.
App. 2011) (“It is axiomatic that an issue cannot be raised for the first time on appeal, but must have been raised to
and ruled upon by the [fact finder] to be preserved for appellate review.” (quoting Wilder Corp. v. Wilke, 330 5.C. 71,
76,497 S.E.2d 731, 733 (1998))). Specifically, the sole issue they reference is whether Respondent correctly excluded
the two-years of HIP from counting towards Appellant’s probation revocation sentence. In his Notice of Appeal,
Appellant generally raises the issue of his sentence being miscalculated and, in his brief, specifically raises other issues
relating to the calculation of his firearm sentences. Although the Department may be correct that the other issues
relating to his firearm sentences are not preserved for review, all issues are related to Appellant’s sentence calculation,
and as stated earlier, South Carolina favors addressing the merits of the case. Therefore, because these issues are all
related and Appellant is not barred from bringing another case before the Court to raise these exact issues, the Court
will address all issues relating to Appellant’s sentence calculation.

4 The Department requested to supplement the Record to include 1) Probation Revocation Maxout Date Calculation

Worksheet; 2) Probation Revocation Warrant; 3) Updated Release Data Screen; 4) Updated Conviction Summary;
and 5) Updated Conviction Inquiries for 22-GS-3282, 22-GS-233283, and 22-GS-3284. Appellant did not object to
the Department’s request; thus, the Motion is granted.

Page 3 of 7
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being supported by substantial evidence. Waters v. S.C. Land Res. Conservation Comm’n, 321
S.C.219, 226,467 S.E2d 913,917 (1996). Furthermore “the party challenging a[n administrative
agency’s] order bears the burden of convincingly proving that the decision is clearly erroneous, or
arbitrary or capricious, or an abuse of discretion, in view of the substantial evidence on the whole

record.” Porter v. S.C. Pub. Serv. Comm'n, 333 S.C. 12, 20, 507 S.E.2d 328, 332 (1998).

DISCUSSION

Appellant asserts he is entitled to credit for time served during the two year period he was
serving his HIP sentence. Appellant asserts section 24-13-40 of the South Carolina Code illustrates
he must receive “prerevocation hearing detention time and pretrial detention time” following the
reinstatement of his sentence resulting from his probation revocation. The Department, however,
asserts it has correctly calculated Appellant’s sentence. Specifically, it contends Appellant was
only entitled to jail time credit from the date of the issue of the warrant for the probation revocation
to the date he was sentenced. Thus, he is entitled to pre-revocation jail time of thirty days which
is being credited towards his probation revocation sentence; as a result, his sentence start date is
December 20, 2021. As for his firearm charges, the Department argues Appellant is not entitled
to credit for time served that occurred before the offenses even occurred; thus, he only receives
credit from October 3, 2021 (the date the warrant was issued) to October 29, 2021, which makes
the start date for his concurrent firearm sentences November 26, 2021.

Section 24-13-40 of the South Carolina Code (Supp. 2022) provides, in pertinent part:

In every case in computing the time served by a prisoner, full credit against the
sentence must be given for time served prior to trial and sentencing. Provided,
however, that credit for time served prior to trial and sentencing shall not be given:
(1) when the prisoner at the time he was imprisoned prior to trial was an escapee
from another penal institution; cr (2) when the prisoner is serving a sentence for
one offense and is awaiting trial and sentence for a second offense in which case he
shall not receive credit for time served prior to trial in a reduction of his sentence
for the second offense.

This statute requires that prisoriers be given credit for all time served prior to sentencing unless
either of the two statutory exceptions applies. See id. In this case, neither exception to section 24-
13-40 applies to Appellant’s probation revocation sentence; however, the second exception applies
to his firearm sentences. The South Carolina Supreme Court applied this statute in Blakeney v.
~ State, 339 S.C. 86, 529 S.E.2d 9 (2000). In Blakeney, the Respondent was already in jail in
Berkeley County for charges in that county when a “hold” was placed upon him by the Beaufort

Page 4 of 7
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County Sherlff' s office for another charge. Id. at 88, 599 S.E.2d at 1. Although the arrest warrant
for the Beaufort County chax ge was not issued until fifteen months later, the Supreme Court held
the Respondent was entitled to credit for time served from the date Beaufort County placed a
“hold” on him because he was confined in Berkeley County upon placement of the hold based on
the Beaufort County charge. Id. at 88-89, 529 S.E.2d at 11. "Overall, Blakeney relies on the
Supreme Court’s earlier holding in Crooks v. State that “time served” means “the time during
which a defendant. is in pre-trial confinement and charged with the offense for which he is
sentenced (so long as he is not servmg time for a prior convictien) » Id. at 88, 529 S.E.2d at 10—
11 (emphasis orlgmal) (cntmg to Crooks v. State, 326 S.C. 171, 485 S.E.2d 374 (1997)) Therefore,
Blakeney does not stand for the principle that an inmate should receive time served for time spent
in jail on other charges before being charged or indicted for the crime at issue.

Nevertheless, Appellant contends that he is entitled to jail time credit while he was serving
time in HIP, which occurred prior to the warrants being issued in his probation revocation and
firearm sentences. Appellant has the burden of proving that SCDC did not apply the days of credit
correctly and thus improperly calculated his sentence, but Appellant has failed to carry that burden.
See Porter, supra. Appellant served almost two years in HIP as part of his original incarcerative
eight-year sentence; therefore, six years remained for Appellant to serve towards this sentence.
Appellant received three years out of this remaining six-year sentence for his probation revocation
sentence, which he is currently serving. Thus, although Appellant is entitled to credit for the two
years he served under the HIP, that credit reduced the potential remaining sentence to six-years.
Accordingly, the three-year sentence he is now serving following his probation revocation is a
portion of the six years that remain from his original sentence. Furthermore, under section 24-13-
40, Appeiiant i's only entitled to jail time credit from the date of the issue of the warrant for the
probation revocation, which was July 1, 2021, to the date he was sentenced, January 19, 2022.
Appellant was incarcerated from October 3, 2021, to October 29, 2021, and January 15, 2022, to
January 19,2022. As aresult, he is entitled to pre-revocation jail time of thirty days which is being
credited towards his probation revocation sentence; as a result, his sentence start date is December
20, 2021.

As for his firearm sentences, Appellant was serving an unrelated sentence when he was in
HIP, which occurred prior to these sentences. Consequently, pursuant to section 23-13-40,

Appellant is not entitled to time served for the period of two years when he was in HIP. According
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to the sentencing sheet, Appellant’s sentence start date was backdated to December 22, 2021.
Appellant is only entitled to credit for time served from October 3, 2021 (the date the warrant was
issued) to October 29, 2021, which makes his sentence start date November 26, 2021. Therefore,
Appellant earned a total of 30 days of jail time credit towards his probation revocation sentence
and 26 days of jail time credit towards his firearm sentences both of which were correctly
calculated and applied to his sentences by the Department. In addition, Appellant is earning good
time and work credits towards his sentences.

In sum, Appellant failed to carry his burden of proving that SCDC improperly calculated

his sentence and the Department’s decision must be affirmed. See Porter, supra.

ORDER
For the reasons set forth in this Order,
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Department’s final agency decision is AFFIRMED.
AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

Ralph King Anderson, [l
Chief Administrative Law Judge

December 14, 2022
Columbia, South Carolina

Pa{ge 6 of 7
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
IN THE ADMINISTRATIVE LAW COURT

Docket No.: 22-ALJ-04-0207-AP

Richard Vandale Clowney, #276073, ‘
Grievance No.: TRCI 59-22

Appellant,

RESPONDENT’S MOTION TO
SUPPLEMENT THE RECORD

V.

South Carolina Department of Corrections,

Respondent. Honorable Ralph King Anderson, 111

Respondent, by and through the undersigned attorney, respectfully requests to
supplement the record. Respondent filed the record on September 22, 2022. Respondent
respectfully requests this Court allow the record to be supplemented with the following
documents:

1) Probation Revocation Maxout Date Calculation Worksheet;

2) Probation Revocation Warrant;

3) Updated Release Date Screen;

4) Updated Conviction Summary;

5) Updated Conviction Inquiries for 22-GS-3282, 22-GS-233283, and 22-

GS-3284.
It was discovered that Appellant’s active firearms charge could be credited an additional
twenty-six days of jail time credit, which changed the projected maxout date of the active
firearms charges to June of 2023. The Probation Revocation Maxout Date Calculation
Worksheet and Probation Revocation Warrant are relevant for Appellant’s probation

revocation sentence calculation. Respondent respectfully requests to supplement the record

filed in this matter with the attached documents.

Res ctfull sub/tta;i)
\

é h R. Shaklbanasab/ SC Bar No. 102825
S aff Attorney
.C/ Department of Corrections
444 Broad River Road
November 22, 2022 Columbia, South Carolina 29221
Columbia, South Carolina Phone: (803) 896-1278
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
ADMINISTRATIVE LAW COURT

Richard Vandale Clowney, #276073, | ) Docket No.: 22-ALJ-04-0207-AP
) Grievance No.: TRCI 59-22
Appellant, )
) RESPONDENT’S PARTIAL MQTION
V. )y TO DISMISS AND BRIEF
)
South Carolina Department of Corrections, ) Honorable Ralph King Anderson, 111
) .
Respondent. )
)

STATEMENT OF THE CASE

This case is before the Administrative Law Court (*ALC") pursuant to the appeal
of Richard Vandale Clowney (“Appellant”), an inmate incarcerated with the Department
of Corrections (*SCDC™).

Appellant filed a Step One Grievance 'on June 8, 2022, alleging SCDC incorrectly
calculated his reinstated suspended sentence and fequested SCDC award him two-year
house arrest credit from while Appellant was on the Home Incarceration Program ("HIP™)
towards his probation revocation. This grievance was investigated and denied on June 13,
2022. On June 16, 2022, Appeliant filed a Step Two Grievance alleging SCDC incorrectly
calculated his pre-revocation time served credit. This grievance was investigated and
denied on July 7, 2012. This Aépeal followed.

Respondent now submits Respondent’s Partial Motion to Dismiss and Brief.

JURISDICTION

The ALC’s jurisdiction to hear this matter is derived entirely from the decision of
the South Carolina Supreme Court in Al-Shabazz v. State, 338 S.C. 354, 527 S.E.2d 742

(2000). In McNeil v. South Carolina Department of Corrections, 00-ALJ-04-00336-AP

Clowney, Docket No. 22-ALJ-04-0207-AP 1



(September 5, 2001), the ALC interpreted the breadth of its jurisdiction pursuant to Al-
Shabazz. That decision holds that the ALC's appellate jurisdiction in inmate appeals is
limited to two types of cases: (1) cases in which an inmate contends that prison of)ficials
have erroneously calculated his sentence, sentence-related credits, or custody status; and
(2) cases in which the SCDC has taken an inmate's created liberty interest as punishment
in a major disciplinary hearing. Jurisdiction of the ALC was most recently addressed in
Sullivan v. SCDC, 355 S.C. 437, 586 SE.2d 124 (2003).

In this case, appellant contends that SCDC has incorrectly calculated his sentence.

Consequently, the ALC has jurisdiction to hear his appeal.

STANDARD OF REVIEW

A reviewing court will not disturb findings of an administrative agency if its
findings are supported by substantial evidence on record as a whole. Pearson v. JPS
Converter & Industry Corp., 327 S.C. 393,489 S.E.2d 219 (Ct. App. 1997). “Substantial
evidence” is evidence which, considering record as a whole, would allow a reasonable
mind to reach the conclusion reached by the administrative agency. Hendley v. §.C. State
Budget & Control Bd., 325 S.C. 413,481 S.E.2d 159 (Ct. App. 1996). The possibility of
drawing two inconsistent conclusions from the evidence does not prévent an administrative
agency’s finding from being supported by substantial evidence. Grant v. S.C. Coastal
Council, 319 S.C. 348, 461 S.E.2d 388 (1995). Administrative agencies are afforded wide
latitude in making decisions, as shown in the deferential standard of appellate review.
He:arer of Seabrook, Inc. v. Public Sve. Comm'n of S.C., 332 S.C. 20, 503 S.E.2d 739

(1998).

Clowney, Docket No. 22-ALJ-04-0207-AP 2
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PARTIAL MOTION TO DISMISS

As an initial matter, the only issue Appellant raised in his Step One Grievance is
whether Respondent is correctly not includiqg the two-years of HIP to Appellant’s
probation revocation sentence. See Rec. p. 2. Appellant cannot raise new matters such as
the sentence calculation for his firearms charges for the first time on appeal as they are not
properly before the Court. “It is axiomatic that an issue cannot be raised for the first time
on appeal but must have been raised to and ruled upon by the trial judge to be preserved
for appellate review.” Wilder Corp. v. Wilke, 330 S.C. 71, 76,497 S.E.2d 731, 733 (1998)
(citing Creech v. S.C. Wildelife and Marine Resources Dep’t, 328 S.C. 24,491 S.E.2d 571
(1997)). This Court, sitting in its appellate capacity, must follow the same statutory
provisions as the Court of Appeals. S.C. Code Ann. § 1-23-600(e) (Supp. 2012).
Therefore, all issues other than those raised in the Step One grievance should be summarily
dismissed as they are not preserved for review.

RESPONDENT’S BRIEF

ARGUMENT

I: APPELLANT’S SENTENCE HAS BEEN CORRECTLY CALCULATED
BY THE DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS.

On November 13, 2018, Appellant plead guilty to distribution of heroin I* offense
in violation of S.C. Code Ann. § 44-53-0370. Rec. p. 23. Appellant was sentenced to eight
years suspended to an active HIP sentence of two-years to be monitored by Greenville
County followed by eighteen months’ probation. Rec. p. 23.

While serving the HIP sentence, the Appellant violated the conditions of the
program on two occasions and served those violations at the SCDC. See Rec. pp. 25-26.

First, on June 11, 2019, Appellant’s HIP was terminated for failure to comply with the

Clowney, Docket No. 22-ALJ-04-0207-AP 3



conditions of the program. Rec. p. 25. Appellant was required to serve six-months
incarceration, and then be reinstated to the program, and not be given credit for prior jail
time served. Rec. p. 25. Appellant had two days of Hayes' credit, which was applied to the
initial six-month HIP violation.

Thereafter the second HIP violation occurred, and on November 15, 2019,
Appellant’s HIP was terminated again for failure to comply with the conditions of the
program. Rec. p. 26. Appellant was required to serve 500 days incarceration then the
remainder of his sentence was to be terminated. Rec. p. 26.

Upon completion of Appellant’s HIP sentence, which was completed while serving
time both on HIP and at SCDC, Appellant was released to complete the probationary
portion of his sentence. Appellant then violated the terms on his probation and on January
19, 2022, Appellant’s probation was revoked, and Appellant was sentenced to three-years
to be served at SCDC. Rec. p. 24; and see also Probation Revocation Warrant.”
Additionally, the boxes on the Form 9 are marked indicating that Appellant was to be given
credit for pre-revocation hearing detention time on the current probation violation, and that
Appellant be given credit for pretrial detention time served and stated in parenthesis it says
“N/A if defendant has served prior SCDC time.” Rec. p. 24.

Thereafter, on June 1, 2022, Appellant plead guilty to three firearms charges (“three
firearms charges”). The three firearms charges include: (1) unlawful possession of a pistol
by certain persons in violation of S.C. Code Ann. § 16-23-0030 and Appellant was

sentenced to three years’ incarceration, rec. pp. 10, 11; (2) possession of a firearm by a

! See Hayes v. State, 413 S.C. 553,777 S.E.2d 6 (Ct. App. 2015).
2 A copy of Appellant’s Probation Revocation Warrant is attached to Respondent’s
Motion to Supplement the Record.

Clowney, Docket No. 22-ALJ-04-0207-AP 4
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person convicted of a violent crime in violation of S.C. Code Ann. § 16-23-500(A) and
Appellant was sentenced to three years’ incarceration, rec. pp. 13, 14; and (3) unlawful
carrying of a pistol in violation of S.C. Code Ann. § [6-23-0020 and Appellant was
sentenced to one year incarceration, rec. pp. 18, 19. All three firearms charges are to be ran
concurrent and to be backdated from December 21, 2021. Rec. pp. 10, 13, and 18. The
applicable jail time credit further pu:shes the sentence start date of the firearms charges to
November 26, 2021. See Updated Conviction Summary and Updated Conviction
Inquiries.’ |
A. Appellant’s probation revocation has been correctly calculated.

Appellant’s probation revocation has been correctly calculated by the Respondent.
Appellant’s probation revocation occurred on January 19, 2022. Rec. pp. 22 & 24. The date
of issue of the Warrant for the Probation Revocation is July I, 2021. See Rec. p. 24 and
Probation Revocation Warrant. Appellant is entitled to jail time credit pursuant to S.C.
Code Ann. § 24-13-40 from the date of issué of the warrant for the probation revocation.
See Blakeney v. State, 339 S.C. 86, 529 S.E.2d 9 (2000). That means Appellant gets jail
time credit for time spent incarcerated after July 1, 2021. According to the Jail Time Report
provided by Greenville County, The Appellant was locked up following the issue of the
probation warrant from October 3, 2021 through October 29, 2021, and also from January
15, 2022 through January 19, 2022. See Rec. pp. 30-31. The partial probation revocation
of three-years which is also terminating Appellant’s probation is entitled to pre-revocation

jail time of thirty days which is being credited towards Appellant’s sentence and therefore

* A copy of the Updated Conviction Summary and Updated Conviction Inquiries for 22-
GS-3282, 22-GS-233283, and 22-GS-3284 are attached to Respondent’s Motion to
Supplement the Record.

Clowney, Docket No. 22-ALJ-04-0207-AP 5



the sentence start date is December 20, 202 1. See Rec. p. 22; see also Probation Revocation
Maxout Date Calculation (hereinafter “PRMDC").?

Appellant had previously served two-years of his original eight-year sentence,
therefore, six years remained for the Appellant to serve towards this sentence. Appellant
would not be entitled to the two-days Hayes credit on this probation revocation as this time
was already credited towards his six-month HIP violation that occurred on June [1, 2019,
and the Form 9 itself also confirms that a defendant will not receive credit for pretrial
detention time if they have served prior SCDC time. Rec. p. 24. Appellant will not receive
credit for the two-year HIP sentence that was served both on HIP and at SCDC towards his
current three-year probation revocation as that two-years was the original incarcerative
portion of the split sentence.

Appellant’s probation revocation start date is December 20, 2021. See PRMDC.
Appellant was sentenced to three-years for the probation revocation, or One-Thousand-
Ninety-Five (1095) days. PRMDC. Appellant is earning good time and work credits
towards his sentences. PRMDC. Appellant’s current projected maxout date for the
probation revocation is on or about July 11, 2023. PRMDC. Appellant has not carried his
burden to demonstrate Respondent has incorrectly calculated his sentence. Appell;mt has
all of the appropriate jail time credit he is entitled to and is earning good time and work
credit. See PRMDC. Therefore, Respondent respectfully requests its decision denying

appellant’s Step Two grievance be upheld.

* A copy of Appellant’s Probation Revocation Maxout Date Calculation is attached to
Respondent’s Motion to Supplement the Record.

Clowney, Docket No. 22-ALJ-04-0207-AP 6
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B. Appellant misconstrues the application of 24-13-40 to his current firearms
charges.

Appellant asserts that Respondent has not correctly calculated his time served credits

to any of his sentences, including his three firearms charges. Appellant is incorrect.
Appellant’s three firearms charges all occurred on October 3, 2021. See Rec. pp. 16 & 21;
see also Updated Conviction Inquiries for 22-GS-3282, 22-GS-233283, and 22-GS-3284.
Appellant claims that he should be awarded jail time credit dating back from 2017, 2018,
2019, and 20‘20, which is before the fireanﬁs offenses even occurred; See Motion for Relief
pp. 1-2 (bct. 18, 2022); see also Motion (Aug. 23, 2022). “Our supreme court has defined
“time served,’ as it is used in section 24-13-40, as ‘the time during which a defendant is in
pre-trial confinement and charged with the offense for which he is sentenced (so long as
he is not serving time for a prior conviction.).”” State v. Higgins, 357 S.C. 382, 384, 593
S.E.2d 180, 183 (quoting Blakeney v. State, 339 S.C. 86, 88, 529 S.E.éd 9, 10-11 (2000)
(emphasis in original)). Based on the definition of time selgved, Appellant’s claim fails as
a matter of law. Additionall-y, Appellant is receiving the backdate of December 22, 2021,
per the judge's order, see rec. pp. 10, 13, 18, and also receiving jail time credit from
October 3, 2021 to October 29, 2021, rec. p. 31, as jail time credit towards Appellant’s
firearms charges. Appellant’s sentence start for the firearms charges is November 26, 2021.
See Updated Conviction Inquiries for 22—GS—3’282, 22-GS-233283, and 22-GS-3284.
Appellant is receiving the proper amount of jail time credit for the firearms charges.

[II: RESPONDENT’S FINAL AGENCY DECISION iS SUPPORTED BY
SUBSTANTIAL EVIDENCE

The record and Motion to Supplement the Record conclusively establishes that the

“substantial evidence on the whole record” supports the Department’s final agency
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decision. Appellant has the burden of proving that the decision of the Department is clearly
erroneous, or arbitrary or capricious, or an abuse of discretion. See Porter v. Public Service
Comni'n, 333 S.C. 12, 507 S.E.2d 328 (1998). Appellant has not met this burden.
CONCLUSION

For the foregoing reasons, Respondent respectfully requests this Court dismiss
Appellant’s claims that were not raised ;m the Step One grievance and affirm the final
agency decision. Apbellant has not met his burden to demonstrate Respondent is
incorrectly calcu;ating his sentence and the Department’s calculation is supported by
substantial evidence. Therefore, Respondent respectfully requests this Court affirm its
decision.

Respectfully submitted,

Jose;ih R. ShaKibahasab, SC Bar No. 102825
South Carolina Department of Cotrections
4444 Broad River Road

Columbia, South Carolina 29221

(803) 896-1278

November 22, 2022
Columbia, South Carolina

Clowney, Docket No. 22-ALJ-04-0207-AP 8
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MAXOUT DATE CALCULATION WORKSHEET

NAME : CLOWNEY, RICHARD SCDC #: 276073

O 360 DATE CALCULATION - (Year =360  Month = 30 Day = Day)

¥ 365DATE CALCULATION - (Year = 365 Month = 30.42 Day = Day)
Sentence Length: 3 YEARS (1) Sentence Length in Days: 1095 {2
Total credits earned as of next cycle date:
Sentence Start Date: 12/20/2021 (3)  Next Cycle Date:  12/20/2022 (4)
Calendar Service Credit: () 365 (5)
Good Time Credit (Gross): 240 (0)
Good Time Forfeited: () 0 (O
Good Time Days Lost: O] 0 8
TOTAL GOOD TIME CREDIT EARNED: (+) 240 )
Earned Work Credit: (+) 94285 (10
Earned Education Credit: (+) 0 (11
Earned Extra Credit: (+) 0 (12)
TOTAL CREDIT: (Lines 5+ 9+ 10 + 11 + 12)= () 699.285 (13
Remaining to satisfy as of next cycle date (enter line 4): 12/20/2022 (14 |(—)  395.715 (15
Average Monthly Accrual Rate:
Service Days + Good Time + EWC + EEC

30.42_ (16) + _20_ (17) + _10.864285_ (18) + _0_ (1¢ 61.284285 (20)
Divide Line 15 by Line 20= 6 (21) 4570387 (22)

(whole number) (remainder)
Enter next cycle date from line 14: 12/20/2022 (23)
Complete cycles from line 21: (+) 6 (24)
Estimated final cycle: =) 06/20/2023 (25)
Projection of Remaining Time to Serve:
Next cycle date from line (23)  12/20/2022 (26) Est. tinal cycle (trom line 25) 06/20/2023 (27)
Calendar Secvice Credit: (+) 182 (28)
Good Time Credit: (+) 120 (29)
Eacned Worked Credit: (+) 65 (30
Earned Education Credit: (+) 0 (310)
TOTAL PROJECTED CREDITS: (lines 28 + 29 + 30 + 31) ) 367 (32)
Remaining to satisfy as of estimated final cycle : (=) 28715 (33)
Daily accrual rate:
Service _1_ (34)+EWC Daily Rate _3571482_ (33)+ EEC Daily Race _0_ (36) = _1.3371482_ (3")
Divide days remaining to earn (line 33) by daily accrual (line 37)= 21.158337 -(38)
Enter estimated final cycle (line 27): 06/20/2023 (39)
Add days from line 38: (+) 21 (40)
Calculate to month, day and year: 07/11/2023 (41)
(Line 42 is lesser of Line 41 or next cycle date from line 39)
PROJECTED RELEASE DATE: &S T~ 7 L (=) 07/11/2023 (42)
ERNEST ROWE P ) T 1172272022
Employee Name o Employee Signaturc Date

Last Modified on 10/25/02 (LAM)
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Probation

Fom Approveasy T ARREST WARRANT
Seemomey Senaral ndictment Number: 18-GS-23-02073
March 15, 1878

Warrant Number:  W-23-21.0477

¢ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA State Identificat on No, (51D} 00900221

COUNTY OF GREENVILLE

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFF.CER OF THIS STATE OR COUNTY OR OF THE MUNIC-PAL'TY OF GREENVLLE, AND ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS
MAGISTERIAL D STRICT- :

it appearing from the attached affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that R CHARD V CLOWNEY, did on the 1 day cf July, 2021 violate the criminal
laws of the State of South Caralina as set forth below:

) ) - . DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:
The offender has violated conditions 1,3, 4,5,7,9, 16, Special Conditions of the standard Department.
conditions associated with Section 24-21-430. The offender has also violated special conditions imposed by the

General Sessions Court per order dated November 13, 2018. This warraat or citation is issued pursvant to section
24-21-450 or 300.

Now, the-efore, ycu are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring RICHARD V CLOWNEY before me forthwih to be dealt with according to
law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered ta the defendant at the timg of its execution, or as soon thereafer as is practicable. Done at GREENVILLE.S. C

this 1 day of July, 2021. ’

(LS}

County of GREENVILLE
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA AFFIDAVIT

Personaliy appeared before me, one Stephen Parker, who, first being duly sworn, deposes and says that RICHARD V CLOWNEY did wthin th s County and State on
the } day of July, 2021, violate the criminal laws of the State of South Cara! na in the following part culars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

The offender has violated condit ions 1, 3, 4, 5, 7, 9, 10, Special Conditions of the standard Department
conditions associated with Section 24-21-438. The offender has also violated special conditions imposed by the

General Sessions Court per order dated November 13, 2018. This warrant or citation s issued pursuant to section
24 21-458 or 300,

The affiant states thal there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit the came(s) set forth, and that such probable
cause is based on the following facts. -

By failing to wark at a lawful occupation or provide proof thereof. By failing to refrain from being in
possession of a weapon and ammunition as evident by Anderson County Sheriff's Office incident report 2621-32295
where offender was in possession of a Smith and Wesson .380 pistol found on a moped that he was the sole driver
of. By failing to refrain from the use of illegal substances as evident by drug test on 5/7/2021 where offender
tested positive for meth. By failing to report to the probation office on 6/18/2021 or anytime thereafter. By
failing to make himself available for substance abuse counseling referral on 6/18/2621. 8y failing to pay
supervision fees as evident by being 6 payments ($270) in arrears. By failing to pay Surcharge 18652302073 as
evident by being 11 payments $165 in arrears on a balance of $283,25, By failing to pay Drug test fee owing $26.
Such actions constitute violation of conditions 1, 3, 4,5, 7, 9, 10, Special Conditions.

Sworn ta and Subscribed before me

this 1 day of July, 2021.

O Affant
/{ W Address: SUITE 6500
(L.S) 301 UNIVERSITY RIDGE

Signature of Nofary Public GREENVILLE, SC 28601
/ yé/ 2{ )

L/ e e el (864) 282-4540
My Commission Expires

Forrn 16 1 (Tempiato) [Revisian B Revision Dats 03V11/2015 Page 10{2
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RETURN

A5,/

Constable or LalyEnforcement Officer

A copy of this Arrest Warrant was delivered by me to the
following defendant:

/(I\C’/\ﬁfﬂ/ /“/ow/\ &-’7

onthe __idayof &C}‘ . 2/

pel”

455

Constable or Law Enforcement Omée//

This Warrant is caitified for service In. [County of warrant
Certification] County. The accused is lo be arrested ang brought

before me lo dealt with acconding 1o law,

(L.S)

Signalure of Judge

Foam 16.1 (Tempiats) [Revision B Revision Date 031172015

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF

GREENVILLE

THE STATE
against

RICHARD v CLOWNEY

ARREST WARRANT

Offense: Violation of Conditions of Probation Supervision

Offense Section: 24-21-450

Date: 7/1/2021

Officer and Agency: SC Department of Probation,
Parole and Pardon Services

Stephen Parker
Disposition
Sentence
Co-Defendants
Paga 202

INFORMATION ON DEFENDANT
Name RICHARD v CLOWNEY

Phone
Sex Race N )

Heiaht I
Weight Birth date
Social Security Number ]
INFORMATION ON WITNESSES

——————

Name
Address
Phone

Name
Address

Phone

Name

Address

Phone

Name

Address

Phone

PRELIMINARY HEARING ‘heid by

Magistrate

on

with

Attomey for the Defendant,
Decision

BAIL
Date Set

Magistrate

Amount

Surety




i:13:23 Tuesday, September 20, 2022 n
CM%IlOOD SCDC OFFENDER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 09/20/22 i

. OMCOMITA COMMITMENT APPLICATION =~ ‘ © C052640°
o CONVICTION SUMMARY ‘
SCDCH- > 276073 ' . CURR LOC: TRENTON
'CLOWNEY, RICHARD VANDALE SCDC CLASSIFICATION..: VIOLENT
OFFENDER TYPE: ADULT-STRAIGHT SENTENCE B
INCARC SENT  SENT  SENT CONV VIO
NUM CONVICTION OFFENSE YRS MO DYS DATE  START  PROJ COMP STAT IND

* S00009 POSSESS PISTOL AFTER 003 00 000 06/01/22 12/22/21 07/12/2023 .AC N N
500008 POSS FIREARM/AMMO BY 003 00 000 06/01/22 12/22/21 07/12/2023 AC N N
S00007 CARRY PROHIBITED WEA 001 00 000 06/01/22 12/22/21 07/16/2022 AC N N
$00006 DRUGS/MDP, NARCOTIC 003 00 000 01/19/22 12/20/21 07/10/2023 AC N N

. PAGE: 0001
MAKE A SELECTION AND PRESS <ENTER>...
PF3-ADD PF4-MODIFY/RVK PF5-ADD DUPL PF6-DISP CONSEC PF9-DETAIN PF12-SUMRPT



13:33:27 Tuesday, September 20, 2022

Mo

CMTI200D SCDC OFFENDER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 09/20/22
. OMCOMITA ) ‘CONVICTION INQUIRY T 'C052640
SCDC #: 276073 YOA NONCONFORM SENT: CURR LOC: TRENTON

CLOWNEY, RICHARD VANDALE RTRN TO COURT: Y

: ~ NONCONFORM SENT: N
‘OFFENDER TYPE: ADULT-STRAIGHT SENTENCE '

CONVICTION NUM: S00009 INDICT NUM: 22-GS-3284 WARRANT NUM: 2021A2320603429
DATE SENTENCED..: 06/01/2022 JUDGE LAST..: MILLER FI: E

STATUTE: 16-23-0030 CDR CODE.: 2364 GPS IND: N

OFFENSE: 5220 POSSESS PISTOL AFTER CONV DFFENSE DATE: 10/03/2021

CHARACT: F FACILITATION OF COUNTS: 01 OFFENSE CNTY: 23 GREENVILLE
PLEA...: G GUILTY ’ TYPE OF COURT....: 01 GENERAL SESSIC
TYPE SENTENCE... : § ADULT-STRAIGHT SCDC JURIS DATE..: 12/22/2021

TOTAL SENTENCE...: 003 00 000 MAND SERV REQMT..: 000 00 000

INCARC SENTENCE..: 003 00 000 PAROLE FACTOR....: 1 1/4 SENT. REQ.
PROBATION SENT...: 000 00 000 PAROLE SERV REQMT: 000 00 000

HIP SENT........ .: 000 00 000 : HAYES CRED: 00000
RESTITUTION REQMT: N AMT: .00 JAIL CRED: 00000 EXTRA CRED: 00000
CONVICTION STATUS: AC ACTIVE SENT START DATE: 12/22/2021 DOWM, IND:

CONSECUTIVE IND..: N
DNA OFFENSE IND..: Y
SEX REG: N PRED OFF: N
NO PAROLE: NOT APPLIC

STATUTE CLASS: NON-VIOLENT

SCDC CLASS...: NON~VIOLENT
"DATE: 006/00/00
DATE: 06/07/22

SPOUSE ABUSE:

EEC ELIG: Y DEATH UTERO:
LAST UPDATE:
CREATED BY.: K COPPEDGE

PE8~NEXT CONVICTION PF9-DETAIN PF4-RESTITUTION PAID(FA ONLY)



13:33:30 Tuesday, September 20, 2022

CMTI200D

SCDC OFFENDER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
. OMCOMITA ' COMVICTION INQUIRY
SCDC, #: 276073 YOA NONCONFORM SENT:

_CLOWNEY, RICHARD VANDALE

OFFENDER TYPE: ADULT~STRAIGHT SENTENCE
CONVICTION NUM: S00008 INDICT NUM: 22-GS-3282
DATE SENTENCED..: 06/01/2022 JUDGE LAST..: MILLER
STATUTE: 16-23-0500(a) CDR CODE.: 3434 GPS IND:
OFFENSE: 3434 POSS FIREARM/AMMO BY FEL OFFENSE DATE:
CHARACT: F FACILITATION OF COUNTS: 01 OFFENSE CNTY:
PLEA...: G GUILTY TYPE OF COURT....:

TYPE SENTENCE. .. S ADULT-STRAIGHT SCDC JURIS DATE..:

TOTAL SENTENCE...: 003 00 000 MAND SERV REQMT..:
INCARC SENTENCE..: 003 00 000 PAROLE FACTOR....:
PROBATION SENT...: 000 00 000 PAROLE SERV REQMT:
HIP SENT.........: 000 00 000

RESTITUTION REQMT: N AMT: .00 JAIL CRED: 00000
CONVICTION STATUS: AC ACTIVE

CONSECUTIVE IND..: N
DNA QFFENSE IND,..: Y
SEX REG: N PRED OFF: N
NO PAROLE: NOT APPLIC

SPOUSE ABUSE:

EEC ELIG: Y DEATH UTERO:
LAST UPDATE:
CREATED BY.: K COPPEDGE

PEFB-NEXT CONVICTION PES9~-DETAIN

NONCONFORM SENT: N

..09/20/22

C052640
CURR LOC: TRENTON
RTRN TO COURT: Y

WARRANT NUM: 2021A2320603430

FI: E
N
10/03/2021
23 GREENVILLE
01 GENERAL SESSIO
12/22/2021
000 00 000
1 1/4 SENT. REQ.
000 00 000
HAYES CRED: 00000
EXTRA CRED: 00000

SENT START DATE: 12/22/2021 DOM.IND:
STATUTE CLASS: NON-VIOLENT
SCDC CLASS...:

NON-VIOLENT
DATE: 00/00/00
DATE: 06/07/22

PF4-RESTITUTION PAID(FA ONLY)

ol



CMTI100D SCDC QOFFENDER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 11/22/22

OMCOMITA COMMITMENT APPLICATION ]
CONVICTION SUMMARY
SCDCH# > 276073 CURR LOC: TRENTON
CLOWNEY, RICHARD VANDALE , SCDC CLASSIFICATION..: VIOLENT
OFFENDER TYPE: ADULT-STRAIGHT SENTENCE
' INCARC SENT SENT  SENT CONV VIO

NUM CONVICTION OFFENSE YRS MO DYS DATE START PROJ COMP STAT IND
_ * S00006 DRUGS/MDP, NARCOTIC 003 00 000 01/19/22 12/20/21 07/10/2023 AC N N

_ 500005 POSSESS PISTOL AFTER 003 00 000 06/01/22 11/26/21 06/23/2023 AC N N

_ 500008 POSS FIREARM/AMMO BY 003 00 000 06/01/22 11/26/21 06/23/2023 AC N N

- 500007 CARRY PROHIBITED WEA 001 00 000 06/01/22 11/26/21 06/26/2022 AC N N
PAGE: 0001

MAKE A SELECTION AND PRESS <ENTER>...
PF3-ADD PF4-MODIFY/RVK PF5-ADD DUPL PF6-DISP CONSEC PF9-DETAIN PF12-SUMRPT



CONSECUTIVE IND..:
DNA OFFENSE IND..:

SEX REG: N PRED OFF: N
NO PAROLE: NOT APPLIC

PF8-NEXT CONVICTION

N SPOUSE ABUSE:

Y EEC ELIG: Y DEATH UTERO:
LAST UPDATE:
CREATED BY.:

PF9-DETAIN

CMTI200D SCDC OFFENDER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 11/22/22
OMCOMITA CONVICTION INQUIRY
SCDC #: 276073 YOA NONCONFORM SENT: CURR LOC: TRENTON
CLOWNEY, RICHARD VANDALE NONCONFORM SENT: N RTRN TO COURT: Y
OFFENDER TYPE: ADULT-STRAIGHT SENTENCE

' CONVICTION NUM: S00008 INDICT NUM: 22-GS-3282 WARRANT NUM: 2021A2320603430
DATE SENTENCED..: 06/01/2022 JUDGE LAST..: MILLER FI: E
STATUTE: 16-23-0500(a) CDR CODE.: 3434 GPS IND: N
OFFENSE: 3434 POSS FIREARM/AMMO BY FEL OFFENSE DATE: 10/03/2021
CHARACT: F FACILITATION OF COUNTS: 01 OFFENSE CNTY: 23 GREENVILLE
PLEA...: G GUILTY TYPE OF COURT....: 01 GENERAL SESSIO
TYPE SENTENCE... S ADULT-STRAIGHT SCDC JURIS DATE..: 12/22/2021
TOTAL SENTENCE...: 003 00 000 MAND SERV REQMT..: 000 00 000
INCARC SENTENCE..: 003 00 000 PAROLE FACTOR,...: 1 1/4 SENT. REQ.
PROBATION SENT...: 000 00 000 PAROLE SERV REQMT: 000 00 000
HIP SENT.........: 000 00 000 HAYES CRED: 000600
RESTITUTION REQMT: N AMT: .00 JAIL CRED: 00026 EXTRA CRED: 00000
CONVICTION STATUS: AC ACTIVE SENT START DATE: 11/26/2021 DOM.IND:

‘ STATUTE CLASS: NON-VIOLENT

C WEISS
K COPPEDGE

SCDC CLASS. . .:

NON-VIOLENT
DATE: 11/18/22
DATE: 06/07/22

PF4-RESTITUTION PAID(FA ONLY)



CMTI200D SCDC OFFENDER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 11/22/22

OMCOMITA CONVICTION INQUIRY
SCDC #: 276073 YOA NONCONFORM SENT: CURR LOC: TRENTON
CLOWNEY, RICHARD VANDALE NONCONFORM SENT: N RTRN TO COURT: Y

. OFFENDER TYPE: ADULT-STRAIGHT SENTENCE
CONVICTION NUM: 800007 INDICT NUM: 22-GS-233283 WARRANT NUM: 2021A2320603428

DATE SENTENCED..: 06/01/2022 JUDGE LAST..: MILLER FI: E

STATUTE: 16-23-0020 CDR CODE.: 0044 GPS IND: N

OFFENSE: 5203 CARRY PROHIBITED WEAPON OFFENSE DATE: 10/03/2021

CHARACT: F FACILITATION OF COUNTS: 01 OFFENSE CNTY: 23 GREENVILLE ‘
PLEA...: G GUILTY TYPE OF COURT....: 01 GENERAL SESSIO
TYPE SENTENCE... : 8 ADULT-STRAIGHT SCDC JURIS DATE..: 12/22/2021

TOTAL SENTENCE...: 001 00 00O MAND SERV REQMT..: 000 00 000

INCARC SENTENCE..: 001 00 000 PAROLE FACTOR....: 1 1/4 SENT. REQ.
PROBATION SENT...: 000 00 000 PAROLE SERV REQMT: 000 00 000

HIP SENT.........: 000 00 00O HAYES CRED: 00000
RESTITUTION REQMT: N AMT: .00 JAIL CRED: 00026 EXTRA CRED: 00000
CONVICTION STATUS: AC ACTIVE SENT START DATE: 11/26/2021 DOM.IND:
CONSECUTIVE IND..: N SPOUSE ABUSE: STATUTE CLASS: NON-VIOLENT
DNA OFFENSE IND..: N EEC ELIG: Y DEATH UTERO: SCDC CLASS...: NON-VIOLENT
SEX REG: N PRED OFF: N- LAST UPDATE: C WEISS DATE: 11/18/22
NO PAROLE: NOT APPLIC CREATED BY.: K COPPEDGE DATE: 06/07/22

PF8-NEXT CONVICTION PFS-DETAIN PF4-RESTITUTION PAID{FA ONLY)



CMTIZ200D SCDC OFFENDER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

11/22/22

OMCOMITA CONVICTION INQUIRY
SCDC #: 276073 YOA NONCONFORM SENT: CURR LOC: TRENTON
CLOWNEY, RICHARD VANDALE NONCONFORM SENT: N  RTRN TO COURT: Y
OFFENDER TYPE: ADULT-STRAIGHT SENTENCE
CONVICTION NUM: S00009 INDICT NUM: 22-GS-3284 WARRANT NUM: 2021A2320603429
DATE SENTENCED..: 06/01/2022 JUDGE LAST..: MILLER FI: E

" STATUTE: 16-23-0030 CDR CODE.: 2364 GPS IND: N
OFFENSE: 5220 POSSESS PISTOL AFTER CONV OFFENSE DATE: 10/03/2021
CHARACT: F FACILITATION OF COUNTS: 01 OFFENSE CNTY: 23 GREENVILLE
PLEA...: G GUILTY TYPE OF COURT....: 01 GENERAL SESSTO
TYPE SENTENCE... : § ADULT-STRAIGHT = SCDC JURIS DATE..: 12/22/2021
TOTAL SENTENCE...: 003 00 000 MAND SERV REQMT..: 000 00 000
INCARC SENTENCE..: 003 00 000 PAROLE FACTOR....: 1 1/4 SENT. REQ.
PROBATION SENT...: 000 00 000 PAROLE SERV REQMT: 000 00 000
HIP SENT......... : 000 00 000 4 HAYES CRED: 00000
RESTITUTION REQMT: N AMT: .00 JAIL CRED: 00026 EXTRA CRED: 00000
CONVICTION STATUS: AC  ACTIVE SENT START DATE: 11/26/2021 DOM.IND:
CONSECUTIVE IND..: N  SPOUSE ABUSE: STATUTE CLASS: NON-VIOLENT
DNA OFFENSE IND..: Y EEC ELIG: Y DEATH UTERO: SCDC CLASS...: NON-VIOLENT
SEX REG: N PRED OFF: N LAST UPDATE: C WEISS DATE: 11/18/22
NO PAROLE: NOT APPLIC CREATED BY.: X COPPEDGE DATE: 06/07/22

PF8-NEXT CONVICTION PF9-DETAIN PF4 RESTITUTIGN PAID(FA ONLY)




CMTI330D

OMCOMITA

SCDC#

> 276073

CLOWNEY, RICHARD VANDALE

. LEGalL

OFFENDER TYPE...:

NAME :

TABLET ELIGIBLE.: Y

PREA VICTIM.....:
CURRENT SENTENCE: 003-00-000

SCDC OFFENDER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 11/22/22
RELEASE DATE SCREEN I

LOC: TRENTON
SCDC CLASSIFICATION..: VIOLENT
SEXUAL REGISTRY..: N

ADULT-STRAIGHT SENTENCE SEXUAL PREDATOR..: NOT APP

DNA STATUS....... : COMPLETED
GPS REQUIREMENT..: N

PREA DECISION....:
PREA PERP.,: S

CONSECUTIVE SENTENCE ..: N

003-00-000 CURRENT SENT START DATE: 12/20/2021

PROJECTED COMPLETION DATES '

MAXOUT DATE .....: 07/10/2023 CURRENT EWC .: 2 F §

YOA SIX YEAR DATE: / 7/ CURRENT EEC .: NOT CURRENTLY EARNING EEC
INITIAL PAROLE DATE: 08/05/2022 NEXT PAROLE HEARING DATE: 08/23/2023
TOTAL GT DAYS EARNED .......: 000200 LABOR CREW/WORK PROG DATE: 99/99/9999
TOTAL EARNED WORK CREDITS 000083 LABOR CREW DISQ REASON:
TOTAL EDUCATION CREDITS ....: 000000 CATEGORY 4 OR 5 OFPENSE
TOTAL EXTRA EARNED CREDITS 000 SUPERVISED REENTRY DATE..: 00/00/00
TOTAL SERVICE TIME EARNED 000333 ISS . it s

PFKEYS:

5:HISTORY OF DATE CHANGES



13:33:42 Tuesday, September 20, 2022

CMTI200D

YOA NONCONFORM SENT:

SCDC OFFENDER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
OMCOMITA " "CONVICTION INQUIRY
SCDC #: 276073

_CLOWNEY, RICHARD VANDALE ,
OFFENDER TYPE: ADULT-STRAIGHT SENTENCE
CONVICTION NUM: S00006 INDICT NUM:
DATE SENTENCED.
STATUTE: 44-53-370(B) (1)
OFFENSE: 0183 DRUGS/MDP, NARCOTIC 1ST

CHARACT: F FACILITATION OF  COUNTS: 01

PLEA. . G CGUILTY

TYPE SENTENCE... S ADULT-STRAIGHT
TOTAL SENTENCE. . 003 00 000

INCARC SENTENCE..: 003 00 000

PROBATION SENT, 000 00 000

HIP SENT.........: 000 00 000
RESTITUTION REQMT N AMT: .00
CONVICTION STATUS:. AC  ACTIVE

CONSECUTIVE IND..: N
DNA OFFENSE IND..: ¥

SPOUSE ABUSE:

SEX REG: N PRED OFF: N LAST UPDATE:
NO PAROLE: NOT APPLIC CREATED BY.
PF8~NEXT CONVICTION PF9-DETAIN

EEC ELIG: Y DEATH UTERO:

NONCONFORM SENT: N

FULL

] 18-Gs-2302073 WARRANT
: 01/19/20622 JUDGE LAST..:
CDR CODE.:

GRAVELY
0183 GPS IND:
OFFENSE DATE:
OFFENSE CNTY:
TYPE OF COURT....:
SCDC JURIS DATE..:
MAND SERV REQMT..:
PAROLE FACTOR....:
PAROLE SERV REQMT:

JAIL CRED: 00030

09/20/22
: €052640
CURR LOC: TRENTON

NUM: 2017A2330210689
FI: P

N

09/22/2017

23 GREENVILLE

01  GENERAL SESSIO
01/19/2022

000 00 000

1 1/4 SENT. REQ.
000 00 000

HAYES CRED: 00000
EXTRA CRED: 00000

SENT START DATE: 12/20/2021 DOM.IND:
STATUTE CLASS: NON-VIOQLENT

C WEISS

: W GALLMON

SCDC CLASS...

NON-VIOLENT
DATE: 06/14/22
DATE: 01/26/22

PF4-RESTITUTION PAID(FA ONLY)

RTRN TO COURT: N .
REVOCATION OF S00004



13:33:37 Tuesday, September 20, 2022

CMTI200D

. SCDC OFFENDER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
. OMCOMITA CONVICTION INQUIRY T
S5CDC #: 276073 YOA NONCONFORM SENT:

CLOWNEY, RICHARD VANDALE
" OFFENDER TYPE: ADULT-STRAIGHT SENTENCE

CONVICTION NUM: S00007 INDICT NUM: 22-GS-233283 WARRANT
DATE SENTENCED..: 06/01/2022 JUDGE LAST..: MILLER
STATUTE: 16-23-0020 CDR CODE.: 0044 GPS IND:

OFFENSE: 5203 CARRY PROHIBITED WEAPON OFFENSE DATE:
CHARACT: F FACILITATION OF COUNTS: 01 OFFENSE CNTY:
PLEA...: G GUILTY TYPE OF COURT....:
TYPE SENTENCE. .. S ADULT~STRAIGHT SCDC JURIS DATE..:
TOTAL SENTENCE...: 001 00 000 MAND SERV REQMT..:
INCARC SENTENCE..: 001 00 000 PAROLE FACTOR....:
PROBATION SENT...: 000 00 000 PAROLE SERV REQMT:
HIP SENT.........: 000 00 000

RESTITUTION REQMT: N AMT: .00 JAIL CRED: 00000
CONVICTION STATUS: AC ACTIVE

CONSECUTIVE IND..: N SPOUSE ABUSE:

DNA OFFENSE IND..: N EEC ELIG: Y DEATH UTERO:
SEX REG: N PRED OFF: N LAST UPDATE: A BOYD

NO PAROLE: NOT APPLIC ' CREATED BY.: K COPPEDGE

PF8-NEKT CONVICTION PFS-DETAIN

NONCONFORM SENT: N

09/20/22

C052640

CURR LOC: TRENTON
RTRN TO COURT: Y

NUM: 2021A2320603428

FI: B
N
10/03/2021
23  GREENVILLE
01  GENERAL SESSIO
12/22/2021
000 -00 000
1 1/4 SENT. REQ.
000 00 000
HAYES CRED: 00000
EXTRA CRED: 00000

SENT START DATE: 12/22/2021 DOM.IND:
STATUTE CLASS: NON-VIOLENT
SCDC CLASS...:

NON-VIOLENT
DATE: 06/30/22
DATE: 06/07/22

PF4-RESTITUTION PAID(FA ONLY)
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foday's Date: 6/9/22 10:27

Inmate Request - General

. Reqguested By:

Bame: - CLOWNEY, RICHARD VANDALE
Booking #: SCBOOT1119 '
Permanent §: SCPOOT1119
Reference #: 22-02657826
Date Requested:  06/03/22 13 04
Request Type: Grievance

¥iosk

Raguest Details:

All relief remedies concerning my ssue about scde is u?nproperiy caleulating my time keeps telling me to seek rehef - .

thiu scde grievance process and administratve procedure | have the form 9 clearly showing the order for scdc to
calculate and apply all jart and house arrest credit to my sentence

bispoéition:

;Ofﬁce r

Disposition Dats:

Complete

06108122 11 17

Request Responses
Date

Author

Mote

G6/08122 1118

¢044357

inmate Clowney ’

i you wish to fite an nmate Grevance you awsl (it out an Inmate Grievance Form, SCOC 10-5 You musts
supply your Informal Reso:uf on attempt vath the proper depariment by either giving the KIOSK reference
number or atlaching the paper Request To Slaft Member 8e sure 10 include your Action Requested and
sigi/date your form

J Franklin, IGC




IS @standap MapanamenySmtnm, .

-g.

H

ame:
qoking #:
Cermanent 7

oday's Date: 6/9/22 10 25

inmate Request‘» - G‘énéraﬁ

CLOWNEY, RICHARD VANDALE 4

SCB0071119
SCPQO71118

Refarence it:
Date Requested:
Request Type:
Requested By:

22-02655530
06/02/22 0123
Inmate Records
Kiosk

Request Dotalls:

My famidy spoke with two seperate people at DOC headquarters inmate records Kesha and Knstan Both gave the
same information for me to see classification to fi l out a jatform for my house arrest credit and an auditor at

__headquariers will rev.ew it This 1s my third attempt to gel this Jar” form filled outt

Disposition:
Officer:
Dispasition Date;

Complete

06/07/22 15:45

Daty

Requesgt Responses

Author

Note

0B6I07122 15:48

081401

tit1s for House Arrest we cannolda a a1 furm (o 4 s this for time you spent i a county faclilty?




Inmate Request - General
p‘oday's Date: 6/9/22 10 28
¥

Name: CLOWNEY, RICHARD VANDALE
r{)oking f: SCB0071119
Fermangnt #: SCPO071118 N
Reforonce #: 22-02640930
sate Requested: 05/20122 2151
lequast Typa: Classification
’{Raquested By: Kiosk
lﬂequest Detalls: § need to fill out a jait tme form of j time form Per the advice from central ‘cfas'smcanon
Visposition; Complete
Cificer:

Lispogition Date:  05/23/22 17 20

Request Responses
Date Author Hote

05823122 1721 ¢025422 1 will call for you to repor (o classification as soon as possible




A_,, S Mamwwwﬁg,amang gm;m.; I
inmate Request Generae

Today's Date: 6/9/22 10 29

Wams: CLOWMEY, RICHARD VANDALE

Sooking #: SCBOOZ1I119

Pormanant #: SCPOO71119 , S -
Referance #: 22-02641940

Date Requestad: 08122122 0120

Request Type: inmate Records

Requested By: Kiosk

Fequest Datalls: Could you please request a formn 9 from the depanment of probation parcle and pardon services,so thal scde can
apply statue 24-13-40 to my 3yr act ve probation revocation sentence | was told 1o request o this division smce
renfon ¢ 1 does'nt have an case worker per cealral classificabon Thank you!

Disposition: Complete

Offiger;

gIﬁtapmitu:;n Date:  (05/23/22 17 22

Requsst Responses
|| Date Author Mote
06123/22 17 24 ¢025422 You can request a copy from the Departrent of Probation, Pardon. and Parole Services
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
ADMINISTRA -IVE LAW COURT

&_SJAR\\ \l L\O\z\lN\-\,l»"_-ﬁ-.;

- 'NOTi‘C‘fif’jOF APPEAL

‘ .j, Appellant
Vs ok
- South Caroliria Department of Corrections, ~ © ) - | _
S I T DOCKETNO ALT-04- ., =
=Ré's‘pondént. SRV ; GRIEVANCE NO \\ C S (\Ob(\ &d\, ‘

, Notlce is hereby glven that R‘X_C \\AKB \’N\‘MV—- . L\ QWNE—\/ e _ does hereby,’ E
appeal the: ﬁnal decision of the South Cdrolina, Department of Corrections dated’ '7 7 3\3\ and:
‘received on- .7 \?\ PN copy of’ thch is attached A general statement of the grounds L

’ for appeal is (See S. C Code Ann § 1 23 380(A)(6)) : S
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" .Appellant’s Name - . - - Signed::

an C\R;ﬂ\xhcm 3¥ \\\\ I ,/,—_AD'“ A& S ;’UL Qa0 u
Mailing Address’ C ‘ Dated = ' o e UZ&)ZZ ‘ g
TRENTON . C. QJ%‘W B o2
| | % 7»*(3:..-“
City, State; Zip Code : G, , , {%
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE U Co°-~

20& in -\Kr._N-\ ‘{ (cnty) South

Address PD ?}K\X &\7?\7 L‘L‘L"L\ RRN\IS K.L.VF'\( R\\
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LY gjl'“@JTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS ‘
INMATE GRIEVANCE FORM
A STEP 2 Office Use Only
B EANRE @ Grievance No. Tv &L Qi 22,
. * : !
[NMATE NAME: RT QAR C\,OWNE\{ e ggﬁi;a -

i " Disc. H .
seneNUMBER: /OO [ Cliass . LT T

PREA corroet JON 202
INSTITUTION: TRE!\Y\‘Qﬁ\\ Q I- Date Received: ¥ 2 !

B IGC Initials; .
HOUSING UNIT: }."Q" lq R "2022 Date Rf:(l:ewed: ' >
C(S. IGA Initials: \

WORK ASSIGNMENT: )M \A GRRER,

INMATE'S REASON FOR APPEAL (state specific dissatisfaction): 5CN TS EeRonans TN

CANATENG My TR Revocatzon YT SERvED CREDTT, ON CURRENT

??SE*IDN Vrolsrron Hars ORIEREN by e SodeE on form{ devEr
W& Sheetr AGATNsY Yne ZYRS REMATIDER OF e ORTGTINAY

g\%‘:‘l?\gcéa 1 SRVED 90 DAYS Man . toREd Howse ARRE ST, 346 bf\ys C.on -
AT SCRL MAY d019 = S04 ), 2000, T EntehaD 46 4omsag, STRVED AGATN'

REENETATED SP)nt dewiencs PreortTon ReEveostreny PER ST Cais

of law DLt 1oy 1R 1% 0 of :
e AR 5*\%\‘&&(50295\ fo of ZyRY T3 ©9P DAYS, AS oF fobry T

of +hey SENtenGE. Grievant Signaturew CQﬁqu Date (0"\(0_3&
RESPONSIBLE OFFICIAL'S DECISION AND REASON:

1 have reviewed your concer. You state SCDC erroneously calculated your reinstated suspended sentence. You received an 8-year
sentence on November 13, 2018, suspended 1o 2 years house arrest and 3 years of probation. You state you served 2 years of house
arres( prior to being placed on probation. Upon your reinstated 3-year probation revocation, you stale you arc not receiving the credit
for the 2 years house arrest credit against the probation revocation that you are entitled to receive by law. You request that SCDC
properly award you 2 years of house arrest credit to your current sentence. The Warden responded to your concerm on June 13, 2022.
Accordingly, any credit given must be ordered by the judge. You have been given jail time credit as allowed and consistent with SC
Law. Your projected release date is July 12, 2023 If you still do not understand your incarcerative sentence, you may speak with a
Classification Caseworker for further clarification

Therefore, your grievance is denied.

You may appeal this decision under the South Carolina Administrative Procedures Act to the South Carolina Administrative Law Court.
In order (0 appeal, you must complete the attached Notice of Appeal Form (Form) and submit it as instructed on the Form within thirty
(30) days of receipt. ' '

Respounsible Official Signamre&oﬁl\ﬂ :Lgﬂ'\ Ap\ Date 7/(7 /ZL

The decision rendered by the responsible official exhausts the appeal proégs of the Inmate Grievance Pfroccdurc. !
hereby acknowledge receipt of the official's response and understand this is the Agency's final response to this matter.

Grievant Signature ' Date IGC Signature Date

(SEE REYERSE SIDE FOR INSTRUCTIONS) .
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SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
INMATE GRIEVANCE FORM

, STEP 1

INMATE NAME: Rz NaRD VarDAE. CAovNEY OFFICE xéf;wm .
Grievance No.jﬁ \ 0054 - Q\_

SCODC NUMBER: 9\7&)07 ?) Code: General

nsTITuTon:  wReENToNn C 1, NI — g?:':yma,

' \=C-19 2D ass. CL7TL

HOUSING UNIT: g;:;i

WORK ASSIGNMENT: DQRM \WORKER Date Received __JUN 0.9 2027 '
IGC Initials =T{ .

STATEMENT OF GRIEVANCE (Indicate the date of incident, and if the gricvance is a challenge 10 SCDC Palicy, specify

which policy, Include sugporling documentation and atiach answered RTSM or Kiosk reference number.)

A" 0AST Bl (CONHBYT) ACHC T ERRONECOS TN RO
‘PER\\j CalAtING, MY RETNSTATED LOoPENED Sen-
ENCE. ON Novemosz 12, 9019 T Recs rvep A BYR
SUSPENED 1o dyRS NoLsE AgkEsr AND YRS PROOATION
I SERVED The dyRS Neosr Apsessh PRICR. to pEING
Placed on Praoatrreg Opon vy RETNSIATED ZyR. From
FION RevolatTon, Tt Not RECEIVING My QYRS
NoLSE ARREST CRENTT AGATNST Thms PrRooATTN
Revoead ton st by law T Eatazyied o Recexve
fror SCNC 2N CAlCLIATTNG My SENFENCE | P
5.C Ladr of lany Sectran A4AB-N0O

Rerchaid Clonney 688

Grievant Signature Date

ACTION REQUESTED: SC\NC_ o PRQPE‘Q\\/ ;\PP‘\{ SHAYODE. Q413 YE

AND AWARDY ME. +he Jyk MOOSE ARRTST CRENTT +o MY
SENFENCE .

ACTION TAKEN BY IGC: ]?\PROCESSED ] UNPROCESSED [} OTHER

Q%Aml{_&) -9-22
Clowney #276073 (22C0207-AP) - Pagh; 2 0/32nature Date




WARDEN'S DECISION AND REASON:

Clowaey, Richard 276073 TrCi-0059-22

[ have reviewed your concerns. In your grievance, you state SCDC erroneously calculated your reinstated suspended
sentence. On 1113718, you received an 8-year sentence suspended to 2 years house arrest and 3 years of probation.
You state you served 2 years of house arrest prior to being placed on probation. Upon your reinstated 3-year probation
revocation, you state you are not receiving the 2-year house arrest credit against this probation revocation that you are
entitled to receive by law. You request that SCDC properly award you 2 years of housc arrest credit to your current
sentence. Afler conferring with Lynn Quarles, Classification Case Manager at Trenton Correctionat [nstitution, your
current sentence is a probation violation. Any time served comes off the original 8-year sentence. Per Inmate Records
Office, any credit for house arrest must be orde ed by the judge.

Therefore, your grievance is denijed.

if you disagree with the Warden's Decision (Decision), you may file an appeal by completing SCDC Grievance Furm
10-5A, provided you to you while serving you this Decision, and placing it in the Grievance Box at your tocal
correctional institution within five (5) days of your receipt of this Decision.

/ b1t
L
Warden Siénature Date

a [ accept the Warden's decision and consider the mntter ¢closed. -

mnot accept the Warden's decision and wish to appeal.

e frpmm e | S S A .

léC Signature Date

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING STEP | GRIEVANCE FORM

I.  An informal resolution shall be attempted prior to the filing of Step | by seading an Inmate Request to Staff
Member (RTSM) form or Klosk reference number to the appropriate supervisor. A copy of the answered
RTSM must be attached to the grievance when the grievance is filed.

2. Complete each section in its entirety writing only in the space provided for inmate use. No additional pages
will be permitted.

Only one (1) issue is to be addressed on each form.

4, Submit the completed form by placing it in the Grievance Box at your institution within eight (8) working
days of the date on the RTSM response; policy grievances can be filed at any time. Disciplinary and
Classification Review appeals must be submitted within five (5) working days of the hearing/review. Do not
write in the space provided for the Warden's response.

5. If you are not satisfied with the Warden's decision, you may appeal to the appropriate responsible official
within five (5) days of your receipt of the Warden's decision, by placing your Step 2 appeal form in the

Grievance Box at your instituiegwney #276073 (22C0207-AP) - Page 3 of 32



" JAIL TIME REPORT FOR S5CDC TRANSFER
.| 'SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
INMATE RECORDS OFFICE, PO BOX 21787, COLUMBIA, SC 29221-1787
OFFICE #: (803) 896-8531 FAXE: (803) 896-1217

COUNTY SUBMITTING FORM: ___ GREENVILLE.

PURSUANT TO SC.STATUTE 24-13-40.... In every cése in computing time served by a prisoner, Eq]l

credit against thesentence shall be given for time served prior to trial and sentencing...

Name: 5. . T Date of Birth:
Nehard Closney
Soclal Security SR v Race/Sex:
SIDT: T FBI £: o
Arrest ’ Charge . Warrant{ (or) Release Reason for Release*
Date B Indictment # Date
"73 " 2442320060 3428 '%A Boval Pogled
P . ) 4
et (Ar«(&-‘*ﬂ«o C,Arn{,,\i‘ Fircarm >

% 2% Mazee 03424 l%%pq,; Bo "P e
\ o
. 0¥ wlawf g ‘\Sa.[e./bz‘l\'m-{ Firvars,
0
v 2RIATR2L 034 ‘AA’t 9y B
3/ 15

[Pott Brrcorn by Feloa L%_
‘_y 2821 AR WL IUS L’H Book = ,
l%)ﬂ Prgs tatn Zv;v‘ el
N F=3
=
o
~4
Approved by: SGT. D. ARMSTRONG Date: bl l 2022

N —

“Reason for Release (i.e., Explain if transferred to another countylcity jail, or if inmate
bonded). Please submit this form at the fime of the inmate’s transfer and admission to
ng SCDC, however, if unable to do so, please mail or fax to the address or number listed
above.

{Jail Time Report form.doc) 04/07/00

Clowney #276073 (22C0207-AP) - Page 31 of 32
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JAIL TIME rerorr FOR SCDC TRANSFER
SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
INMATE RECORDS OFFICE, PO BOX 21787, COLUMBIA, SC 29221-1787
OFFICE #: (803) 896-8531 FAX#: (803) 896-1217

COUNTY SUBMITTING FORM: Greenville

PURSUANT TO SC STATUTE 24-13-40 ... In every case in computing time served by a prisoner, full
credit against the sentence shall be given for time served prior to trial and sentencing...

Narre: Richard Vandale' Clowney
Social Semrity ;‘." ‘
SID
Arrest Charge Warrant# (or) Release Reason for Release®
Date Indictment # Date
W# 2017A2330210689 | ! :
1/15/2 Violation of Probation /?«U/M SCDC
: 14 182302073
W# 2017A2330210689
10/5/21 Violation of Probation 10/29/21 Bond
1% 182302073
Failure to Comply HIP W 2017A2330210689 Sen
tenced
10/14/19 Distribution of Heroin 1172009 DG
14 18230273
Failure to Comply HIP W 2017A2330210689 Condition of Bond
8/27/19 Distribution of Heroin : 8/30/19
1 & 18230273 HIP
Failure to Comply HIP WH 2017A2330210689 SCDC
5124/19 Distribution of Heroin 6/19/19 On Detainer
I # 18230273
W 2017A2330210689
12/14/17 Distribution of Heroin 12/15/17 Bond
1% 18230273
W
1t
Approved by: S. Jones 8755 Date: 1/20/22
Detainer:

¥Reason for Release (i.e., Explain if transferred to another coun Icity jail, or if inmate bonded). Please submit this form

at the time of the inmate’s transfer and admission to the SCDC, however, if unable to do so, please mail or fax to the
address or number listed above.

(Jall Time Report form.doc)

Clowney #276073 (22C0207-AP) - Page 30 of 32
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&G I 1‘
JAIL TIME REPORT FOR SCDC TRAN SFER {j{ '
, SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS : f |
,  INMATE RECORDS OFFICE, PO BOX 21787, COLUMBIA, SC 29221-1787 f
1 OFFICE #: (803) 896-8531 FAX#: (803) 896-1217 {

; r-m. ' = T

COUNi‘y SUBMITTING FORM: _ Greenville 5

PURSU.AN’T TO SC STATUTE 24-13-40 ... In every case in computing time served by a prxsonl , full

credit agaxpst the sentence shall be given for time served prior to trial and sentencmg P
-
Name: Rxchard Clowney Date of Birth; _
SoaalSean - Race/Sex-
sn) o o FBI 1:
" Arrest Charge 71 Warrantt (or) Indictment # Release | Reason for Release*
Date _ Date
W # 201842330201711 H S
5/24/19 | ETC w/HIP- Poss cocainelst — 6/14/19 SCDC
{L lubﬂl_:&ﬁ{.&ﬁﬁmﬂw Cert Vinee Snumdd
W # 201722330210689 fa &
5/24/19 | FTC w/HIP-Distr Heroin 1st  p———— -~ ~——————— 6/}ff/19 SCDC ,
=f 1 ; :
R . 4 — e ! - ;
W4
i 14
- - . . .
't W
| 14
“Detainer™ 2018gs3900269 | 4 N E
| 2018a2330201711, .
z | 2017a2330210689 1
S
| Wi ‘
14
W # .
1¢
'Approvedb Officer T. Lowden - " "1Date: 6/12/19

*Reason for Releasc (i.c., Explain if transferred to another countylcity jail, or if inmate bonded). Please submit this form
at the time o[ the inmate’s transfer and admission to the SCDC, however, if unable to do so, please mail or fax to the
address or nyrber listed above,

(Jail Time Report form.doc) 04/07/C0

e ClOWRRY, #276073 (22C0207-AP) - Page 27 of 32




Eth:\t:i

JAIL TIME

SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECKIC
INMATE RECORDS OFFICE PO BOX 21787 COLUMB " SC 29221-1787
OFFICE #: (803) 896-8531 FAX#: (803) 896-1217

COUNTY SUBMITTING FORM: Greenville

PURSUANTUTO SCSTATUTE 24-13-40 ... In every case in computing time served by a prisoner, full

credit against the sentence shall be given for time sefved prior to trial and sentencing...

Name:  Ki. hnd(lmvmy Date of Birth: -

Social Securil _\': Race/Sex: -

SiD &, FBI #:

| Date ] , , Date

Arrest ) Charge Warrant? (or) Indictment # Release Reason for Release*

W & see all above .
8/30119  All above charges 9/11/19 Time on HIP
14

Wi

14

Wit

[ 4

Wi

[4

W4

L#

W

W

Approved !*.y'. Officer T. 1.owden Date: 11/19/19

*Reasor for Release (ie., E xplain if transferred to another county/czty jail, or if inmate
bonded). Plensc submit this {'orm at the tzme of the inmate’s transfer and admission to

the SCDZ, however, if unab
abouwe.

(Jail Time Report form.doc) 04/07/00

e Clawney #276073 (22C0207-AP) - Page 29 9f 32

e to do so, please mail or fax to the address or number listed
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o JAIL Tll\& REPORT FOR SCDC T '

INMA'T L RECORDS OFFICE PO'BO'X 21787 COLUMBIA SC 29221 1787
OFFICE # (803) 896-8531 FAX#: (803) 896-1217

COUNTY SUBMITTING FORM: Greenville

PURSUANT TO SCSTATUTE 24:13-40 ... In every case in computing time served by a prisoner, full
credit against the sentence shall be given for tlme served prior to trial and sentencing...

Name: Richard Clowney Date of Birth: . -
[ Social Securlly:—- Race/Sex: - .
SID 1: o FBL 7,
Arrest | “"E?-harge . Warrant? (or) Indictment # Release Reason for Release®
Date _ ] Date
W #2018a2330201711 ' 2
o] 10/14/19 | FTC s/l LIP-poss cocalne base 1120119 | SCDC 3
1st I# &34
W £ 2017a2330210689
10/14/19 | TC w/l [IP-distr heroin 1st 11/20/19 | SCDC
I L I¢
W # 2017a2330210689
N\ 12715107 1 Diste heroin st . 12/15/17 | Bond \
14 ‘
, W # 2018a2330201711
N 225118 oss cocaine base 1st 2/27/18 Bond 9’ e
: 14
W # see all above ,
L2718 | All above charges - 12/11/18 | Time on HIP program
" 1¢
] .
W ¢ see all above SCDC foI’ partlaII 0
5/24/19 All above charges 6/13/19 revocatiory/of sentence |7
14
| L _
W # see all above . /
8127119 All above cha rges 8/30/19 Reinstated to HIP
| I .| program
Approved Ly “Ofiicer T, Lowden Date: 11/19/19
AR :

*Reason Jor Releasc (i.e., Explain if transferred to another counl}:/cxty Jail, or if inmate bonded). Please submit this form

at the livie of the bonnte’s transfer and admission to the SCDC, however, if unable to do so, please mail or fax to the
address or tumber listed above,

(Jail Time Repart form.doc) ~ 04/07/00

Clowney #276073 (22C0207-AP) - Page 28 of 32



RECEW’ED

. i,ﬂ .

(,t\Z'\V_x_‘Q“S.QJ\'\\_ O'Q C.QQ\\\S\ - MAY—24 208}
- bC Courrof Appeals**“f,
s e o\\\bvy\s mt:‘\\xv—:b \ua\« oy CERY
R SsEs dnad e Record oN Apseal
eondiaang AV MATERT AL 'KDDQBF N |
e D ENQALNED b\: AN 0% e DPK’V\\_\ R |
AN, Dot ANY ofxbta \\f\ “V\R;_A\ R |
o o ol (0075 KK_Q.Y\NIB C.\O‘vxl\\\\-_\[ }
: L S LveL & -3
I MAY 18,3085 Una SLRA3TE




